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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/PROJECT PROPOSAL_




Alama St. Condo Project

This grant request is for $90,000 for Blackland Community Development Corporation (BCDC) to
purchase one condo of the five being buiit by Anmo! Mehra, a private developer out of Boston,
Massachusetts. The address is 2107 Alamo St.

The unit will be a 2 bedroom 2 % bath with a total of 1,200 sq. ft. All permits have been secured.
Construction is scheduled to start November 2020 and the unit will be ready for occupancy November
2021.

BDCD will use the unit for families at or below 50% MFI.

Blackland Community Development Corporation Overview

The Blackland Community Development Corporation {(BCDC) was incorporated in August
1983 as a non-profit, 501(c}(3) corporation in the State of Texas. The boundaries of the
Blackland Neighborhood are defined as Comal St. on the west, Chestnut St. on the east,
MLK Jr. Blvd. on the south and Manor Road on the north.

The BCDC Mission is to foster a safe, sustainable, inclusive community that strives for social
equity by preserving and enhancing the stock of affordable housing and providing
supportive programs for Blackland residents.

BDCD has a long history in community and neighborhood development. BCDC has a twenty-
year history of providing food (vegetable and dairy products) to the Blackland
neighborhood residents. The Wellness Committee has for the last two years provided
knowledge of health care and wellness to the Blackland residents. Committee members
have received information on Advanced Directives, Acupuncture, Caregiving, HIPPA
training, etc. BCDC has provided in partnership with the City of Austin, the Miracle Park
experience for the Blackland residents. BCDC has provide the Domino Trail through the
neighborhood to walk and enjoy the Blackland neighborhood.

BCDC has emergency preparedness plans that include 1) having a solar powered
refrigerator for medication, 2) phone tree to disseminate information 3) On call crew to
remove downed trees/limbs 4) Developing important emergency numbers sheet to keep in
kitchen. BCDC hosts numerous celebrations throughout the year for the BCDC tenants.
BCDC has sponsored art classes to children and their parents. BDCD publishes and
distributes a monthly neighborhood newsletter, The Blackland Miracle to the Blackland
Neighborhood.

What BCDC does:

e Provide rental affordable rental housing to residents at or below 60% MFI.



As financially feasible, provide housing to homeless and near-homeless households

Maintain and rehabilitate BCDC properties

Acquire and develop new properties

Create innovative, environmentally friendly, and socially responsible housing and
community spaces.

Promote economic growth that compliments the needs of the neighborhood’s
residents.

Support safety, health, education and recreational activities in the neighborhood.

Foster a sense of community in the Blackland neighborhood by supporting
community activities and events.

Ensure that BCDC adapts to changing circumstances and contributes to develop as
viable, effective, and efficient organization.

Work with other CDCs, housing organizations, the Blackland Neighborhood Center,

Alamo Recreation Center, Upper Boggy Creek Planning Team, the Blackland
Neighborhood Association and other organizations that fulfill complimentary
functions.

Shape and promote progressive polices for inclusive communities, affordable
housing, social welfare and green building at the city, state and federal levels.

While the primary focus of BCDC remains within the traditional boundaries of the
neighborhood, if opportunities arise from beyond the neighborhood boundaries
that fall within the goals, scope and capacity of the organization and which do not
jeopardize its mission, overly tax the management and impose financial risks that
could negatively affect the existing, in-neighborhood operations, the corporation
will consider such opportunities, on a case-by-case basis.



BDCD was formed in 1983 to be an active developer to end blighted conditions and annexations
and to provide and manage affordable housing units for individuals and families who want to live
in the Blackland Neighborhood.

Since 1983, BCDC has provided decent affordable homes to almost 1,100 individuals and 303
families.

BCDC has built or bought or rehabbed a total of 51 housing units. BCDC has 37-year history of
successful delivery of housing services to individuals and families.

Partners include: City of Austin Park & Recreation, Save the Food, Whole Foods, Wheatsville,
Sprouts, Lola Wright Foundation, Hammill Foundation, St. David’s Foundation, Religious Coalition
to Assist the Homeless, Foundation for the Homeless, Texas State Affordable Housing
Corporation, Austin/Travis Co. Public Health, St. Vincent De Paul, Catholic Charities, and more.

In the future BCDC is planning on partnering with Frost Bank, other groups that would like to be
part of the Dream Starts Here.

The following are the demographics of our current tenants.

% OF TOTAL
DESCRIPTION TOTAL# | HOUSEHOLDS/INDIVIDUALS
TOTAL TENANT HOUSEHOLDS 47 100%
HISPANIC TENANT HOUSEHOLDS 10 21%
AFRICAN AMERICAN TENANT HOUSEHOLDS 28 60%
TENANT HOUSEHOLDS AT OR BELOW 30% MFI 31 66%
TENANT HOUSEHOLDS WITH EMPLOYED FAMILY 24 51%
MEMBERS
TOTAL INDIVIDUAL TENANTS 104 100%
INDIVIDUAL DISABLED TENANTS 22 21%
INDIVIDUAL TENANTS OVER 62 YEARS OF AGE 17 16%
TENANT CHILDREN 18 YEARS OF AGE AND YOUNGER 33 32%




The following is a list of projects managed by BCDC over the last 36 years.

Year Address Number | New or Cost Target Population
Completed of Units | Rehab
2020 (in 2106 Chicon 1 New $171,611 Low income
progress)
2020 {in 1910 Salina St. 1 New $171,612 Low income
progress)
2020 (in 2203 Salina St. 1 New $171,612 Low income
progress)
2014 1902 E. 22" St. 1 New $120,000 Low income
Community
Center
2013 2106 Chestnut 1 New $191,000 Disabled
2012 1803 E. 20t 8 New $625,000 Low income
2010 1908 E. 22"¢ St 3 Rehab $500,000 Low
Income/Disability
2008 1701 E. 2279 st 2 Rehab $273,000 Low Income
2002 1700 MLK Jr. 2 New $80,000 Low income
Blvd 2 New 580,000 Low income

1803 E. 22 St.

2002 2005 Salina St. 2 New $80,000 Low income
2007 Salina St. 2 New 580,000 Low income
2009 Salina St. 2 New $80,000 Low income

1994 Chicon St. 8 Rehab $330,000 Homeless

1992 Units divested 8 Rehab $150,000 Low income
by

UuT:




2210 Salina St.
2213 Salina st.

2110 Salina St.

1703 E. 2204 st
1702 E. 21" St.
1906 Chicon St.

1202 Chicon St.

1806 MLK Jr.
Blvd.
1998 2106 Alamo St. Rehab 560,000 Low income
1986 2009 Salina St. New $180,000 Senior Citizens
1910 Salina St. New Low income
1708 E. 22" st New Low income
1704 E. 22" St. New Low income
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Fannie Mae Stewart Village Executive Summary

Blackland Community Development Corporation (BCDC)'s Fannie Mae Stewart Village will
consist of 2.5 lots on the north side of the block on East 22'd Street between Poquito St. and
Chicon St. The address is 1906 E. 22" S¢t,

City of Austin, through an RHDA grant has given BCDC a total of $40,000 for pre-development
costs.

BCDC owns the half block and two of the lots, 1904 and 1908, have already been developed and
are the site of two duplexes that are homes to four low-income households.

BCDC has constructed a community center, the Fannie Mae Stewart Community Conservatory,
and nine raised-bed gardens at 1900 and 1902 E. 22.

The project is located in an area that is close to jobs downtown and at the University of Texas
and is well-served with transit options: pedestrian, bicycling and public transportation.

The project will provide eight new homes on vacant BCDC property.
All will serve households under 50% of MFI.

The site was rezoned six years ago from SF-3 to MF-4 and a site plan is presently under review by
various city departments. it was designated S.M.A.R.T I-housing five years ago.

The apartments will consist of two, four-unit mull-family structures. Four of these will be two-
bedroom homes designed to provide affordable housing for very low-income families.

There will be four, one-bedroom units for very low-income people with disabilities and elderly.
All units are eligible for housing voucher recipients. Four of the units, two two-bedroom and two
one-bedroom, will be fully compliant on the first floor according to Uniform Federal Accessibility
Standards {(UFAS).

BDCD has applied for the full cost of construction for the project. BCDC will be submitting for
grant funding from these foundations: Lola Wright, Hammill, TSACH, Federal Home Loan (Frost

Bank), and Wells Fargo. BCDC anticipates receiving $100,000 from these sources. The first three
have provided BDCD with funds in the past.

Fannie Mae Stewart Village — Sustainability Features and Facilities
BCDC is excited to include several unique feature in the project:

¢ Stewart Community Conservatory where we will teach domestic arts and crafts such as



canning, cooking, quitting, gardening, and arts and crafts. In 2018, we hosted 383
community meetings there.

* Community gardens and an orchard, watered with water harvested from the roots of the
Multi-family units and the conservatory and stored in a historic cistern built by the
Swedish farmers, circa 1890.

* Passive energy systems to include wind and solar energy.

Blackland Community Development Corporation

The Blackland Community Development Corporation (BCDC) was incorporated in August
1983 as a non-profit, 501(c}(3) corporation in the State of Texas. The boundaries of the
Blackland Neighborhood are defined as Comal St. on the west, Chestnut St. on the east,
MLK Jr. Blvd. on the south and Manor Road on the north.

The BCDC Mission is to foster a safe, sustainable, inclusive community that strives for social
equity by preserving and enhancing the stock of affordable housing and providing
supportive programs for Blackland residents.

BDCD has a long history in community and neighborhood development. BCDC has a twenty-
year history of providing food (vegetable and dairy products} to the Blackland
neighborhood residents. The Wellness Committee has for the last two years provided
knowledge of health care and wellness to the Blackland residents. Committee members
have received information on Advanced Directives, Acupuncture, Caregiving, HIPPA
training, etc. BCDC has provided in partnership with the City of Austin, the Miracle Park
experience for the Blackland residents. BCDC has provide the Domino Trail through the
neighborhood to walk and enjoy the Blackland neighborhood.

BCDC has emergency preparedness plans that include 1) having a solar powered
refrigerator for medication, 2} phone tree to disseminate information 3) On call crew to
remove downed trees/limbs 4) Developing important emergency numbers sheet to keep in
kitchen. BCDC hosts numerous celebrations throughout the year for the BCDC tenants.
BCDC has sponsored art classes to children and their parents. BDCD publishes and
distributes a monthly neighborhood newsletter, The Blackiand Miracle to the Blackland
Neighborhood.

Blackland CDC Overview
What BCDC does:

e Provide rental affordable rental housing to residents at or below 60% MFI.



As financially feasible, provide housing to homeless and near-homeless households
Maintain and rehabilitate BCDC properties
Acquire and develop new properties

Create innovative, environmentally friendly, and socially responsible housing and
community spaces.

Promote economic growth that compliments the needs of the neighborhood’s
residents.

Support safety, health, education and recreational activities in the neighborhood.

Foster a sense of community in the Blackland neighborhood by supporting
community activities and events.

Ensure that BCDC adapts to changing circumstances and contributes to develop as
viable, effective, and efficient organization.

Work with other CDCs, housing organizations, the Blackland Neighborhood Center,

Alamo Recreation Center, Upper Boggy Creek Planning Team, the Blackland
Neighborhood Association and other organizations that fulfill complimentary
functions.

Shape and promote progressive polices for inclusive communities, affordable
housing, social welfare and green building at the city, state and federal levels.

While the primary focus of BCDC remains within the traditional boundaries of the
neighborhood, if opportunities arise from beyond the neighborhood boundaries
that fall within the goals, scope and capacity of the organization and which do not
jeopardize its mission, overly tax the management and impose financial risks that
could negatively affect the existing, in-neighborhood operations, the corporation
will consider such opportunities, on a case-by-case basis.



BDCD was formed in 1983 to be an active developer to end blighted conditions and annexations
and to provide and manage affordable housing units for individuals and families who want to live
in the Blackland Neighborhood.

Since 1983, BCDC has provided decent affordable homes to almost 1,100 individuals and 303
families.

BCDC has built or bought or rehabbed a total of 48 housing units. BCDC has 36-year history of
successful delivery of housing services to individuals and families.

Currently average MFI of a BCDC tenant is 29 percent MFI.

Partners include: City of Austin Park & Recreation, Save the Food, Whole Foods, Wheatsville,
Sprouts, Lola Wright Foundation, Hammill Foundation, St. David’s Foundation, Religious Coalition
to Assist the Homeless, Foundation for the Homeless, Texas State Affordable Housing
Corporation, Austin/Travis Co. Public Health, St. Vincent De Paul, Catholic Charities, and more.

In the future BCDC is planning on partnering with Frost Bank, other groups that would like to be
part of the Dream Starts Here.

The following is a list of projects managed by BCDC over the [ast 36 years.

Year Address Number | New or Cost Target Population
Completed of Units | Rehab
2020 (in 2106 Chicon 1 New 5171,61_1 Low income
progress)
2020 (in 1910 Salina St. 1 New $171,612 Low income
progress)
2020 (in 2203 Salina St. 1 New §171,612 Low income
progress)
2014 1902 E. 22 st 1 New $120,000 Low income
Community
Center
2013 2106 Chestnut 1 New $191,000 Disabled
2012 1803 E. 20t 8 New $625,000 Low income
2010 1908 E. 22" St. 3 Rehab $500,000 Low

Income/Disability




2008 1701 E. 227 St Rehab $273,000 Low Income
2002 1700 MLK Jr. New $80,000 Low income
Bivd New $80,000 Low income
1803 E. 22" St.
2002 2005 Salina St. New $80,000 low income
2007 Salina St. New $80,000 Low income
2009 Salina St. New $80,000 Low income
1994 Chicon St. Rehab $330,000 Homeless
1992 Units divested Rehab $150,000 Low income
by
Ut:
2210 Salina St.
2213 Salina St.
2110 Salina St.
1703 E. 22" St.
1702 E. 21" st.
1906 Chicon St.
1902 Chicon St.
1806 MLK Jr.
Bivd.
1998 2106 Alamo St. Rehab $60,000 Low income
1986 2009 Salina St. New $180,000 Senior Citizens
19210 Salina St. New Low income
1708 E. 22" St New Low income
1704 E. 22" St. New Low income
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1) Project Name 2) Project Type 3) New Construction or Rehabilitation?

| Alamo Condominium | [100% Affordable] | New Construction |
4} Location Description (Acreage, side of street, distance from intersection} 5) Mobility Bond Corridor
[ Alamo St. and 22nd St. Corner lot | [ EastMLK/FM 969 |
8) Census Tract 7) Council District 8} Elementary School 9) Affordability Period
| 4.02 | | District 1 | [ CAMPBELLEL | | 99 Years |
10) Type of Structure 11) Occupied? 12) How will funds be used?
l Single Family | | No | | Acquisition Only |
13) Summary of Rental Units by MFI Level
" One Two Three Four (+)
I Level Effi
ncome Leve iciency Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Total
Up to 20% MFI 0
Up to 30% MFI 0
Up to 40% MFI 0
Up to 50% MFI 1 1
Up to 80% MFI 1]
Up to 80% MFI 0
Up to 120% MFI ¢}
No Resfrictions 1]
Total Units 0 0 1 0 0 1
14) Summary of Units for Sale at MFI Level
income Level Efficiency One Two Three Four (+) Total
Up to 60% MFI 0
Up to 80% MFI 0
Up to 120% MFI 0
No Restrictions 0
Total Units 0 0 0 0 0 0
15) Initiatives and Priorities (of the Affordable Unitg)
Initiative # of Units Initiative # of Units
Accessible Units for Mobility Impairments 1 Continuum of Care Units
Accessible Units for Sensory Impairments
Use the City of Austin GIS Map to Answer the questions below
16) Is the property within 1/2 mile of an Imagine Austin Center or Corridor? Yes
17) Is the property within 1/4 mile of a High-Frequency Transit Stop? Yes
18) Is the property within 3/4 mile of Transit Service? Yes
9) The property has Healthy Food Access? Yes
20) Estimated Sources and Uses of funds
Sources Uses
Pebt 70,000 Acquisition 190,000
Third Party Equity Off-Site
Grant Site Work
Deferred Developer Fee Site Amenities
Other (cash) 30,000 Building Costs
Previous AHFC Funding Contractor Fees
Current AHFC Request 90,000 Soft Costs
Financing
Developer Fees

Tota _ % Total %




PROJECT TIMELINE
DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE



Development Schedule
Start Date End Date

Site Control Jan-00 Jan-00
Acquisition
Zoning
Environmental Review R 1
Pre-Development Sep-20 Oct-20
Contract Execution Lo Sep-20
Closing of Other Financing . Sep-20
Development Services Review B L
Construction Nov-20 Nov-21
Site Preparation B Nov-20| .
25% Complete <o Feb-21
50% Complete S May-21
75% Complete S Aug=21
100% Complete .0 Nov-21 :
Marketing Sep-21 Dec-21
Pre-Listing Sep-21; Nov-21
Marketing Plan <o Sep-21) - - 0 Dec-21
Wait List Process S .8ep-21| - Dec-21
Disposition Nov-21 Dec-21
Lease Up s Nov-21| . .. .-Dec-21
Close Qut o Nov-21| - Dec-21
Dec-14 May-16 Sep-i7 Feb-19 jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23
Site Control | | | |
Acquisition
Zoning

Environmental Review
Pre-Development
Contract Execution

s @ s

Closing of Other Financing '
Development Services Review '
Construction
Site Preparation '
25% Complete
50% Complete
75% Complete
100% Complete
Marketing
Pre-Listing '
Marketing Plan
Wait List Process -
Disposition
Lease Up
Close Qut




DEVELOPMENT BUDGET




Pre-Development
Appraisal
Environmental Review
Engineering
Survey
Architectural
Subtotai Pre-Development Cost
Acquisition
Site and/or Land
Structures
Other (specify)
Subtotal Acquisition Cost
Construction
Infrastructure
Site Work
Demolition
Concrete
Masonry
Rough Carpentry
Finish Carpentry
Waterproofing and Insulation
Roofing and Sheet Metal
Plumbing/Hot Water
HVAC/Mechanical
Electrical
Doors/Windows/Glass
Lath and Plaster/Drywall and Acoustical
Tiel Work
Soft and Hard Floor
Paint/Decorating/Blinds/Shades
Specialties/Special Equipment
Cabinetry/Appliances
Carpet
Other (specify)
Construction Contingency
Subtotal Construction Cost
Soft & Carrying Costs
Legal
Audit/Accounting
Title/Recordin
Architectural {Inspections)
Construction interest
Construction Period Insurance
Construction Period Taxes
Relocation
Marketing
Davis-Bacon Monitoring
Cther (specify)
Subtotal Soft & Carrying Costs

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET

Requested AHFC

Total Project Cost Funds Description
$0 $0
190,000 90,000
$190,000 $90,000
$0 $0
50 $0




OPERATING PRO FORMA




THE EXPENSES ON THE PROFORMA ARE ESTIMATED
BASED ON YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL EXPENSES FOR OUR
48 UNITS.



The pro forma should be based on the operating income and expense information for the base year (first year of stabiiized occupancy using today’s best estimates of market rents, restricted rents, rental income

g

and expenses), and principal and interest debt service. The Department uses an annual growth rate of 2% for income and 3% for expenses, Written explanation for ony devigtions from these growth rates or for
assumptions other than straight-line growth made during the proforma period should be attached to this exhibit,

INCOME YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 10 YEAR 15

POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL RENTAL INCOME -'$10,200 C %0404 U $10,612 $10,824 L3130 Ui 612,148 513359
Secondary Income %0 BN $0 Ts0 40 80 TS0
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $10,200 $10,404 $10,612 410,824 $11,041 $12,148 $13,359
Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss "-$510 - -3520 -$831 8541 4552 4607 . 5568
Rental Concessions 80 L s :

EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $9,690 59,884 $10,081 510,283 $10,489 $11,538 $12,691

EXPENSES
General & Administrative Expenses 41,066 $1,087 - $1,109 . $1,131 . $1,154 51,177 $1,200
Management fee 4 T80 80 80 . 50 30 40
Payroll, Payrolt Tax & Employee Benefits 50 50 50 50 50 50 $0
{Repairs & Maintenance -4625 3638 4650 5663 8677 $690 $704
Electric & Gas Utilities $225 $230 5234 '$239 8244 5248 5253
Water, Sewer & Trash Utilities ‘5308 5314 © 8320 3327 8333 8340 5347
Annual Property Insurance Premiums $107 $109 $111 3114 8116 $118 . $120
{Property Tax 30 L)) 30 50 ) $0 0]
{Reserve for Replacemenis 50 80 40 50 %0 $0 - 50
Other Expenses %0 “$0 50 50 50 50 $0
TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES $2,331 $2,378 $2,425 52,474 $2,523 52,574 42,625
[NET OPERATING INCOME $7,359 57,506 57,656 $7,810 $7,966 $8,964 $10,066
DEBT SERVICE

[First Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment $4,205 44,205 $4,205 $4,205 $4,205 54,205 $4,205
second Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment $0 50 %0 %0 %0 $0 50
Third Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 40 50 S0 50 $0 $0 50
Other Annual Required Payment 50 $0 80 50 50 $0 $0
Other Annual Required Payment 50 S0 30 $0 '$0 S0 S0
ANNUAL NET CASH FLOW $3,154 $3,301 $3,451 $3,605 $3,761 $4,759 $5,861

CUMULATIVE NET CASH FLOW

Debt Coverage Ratlo




SCORING SHEET




Project Name} Alamo Condominium

Project Typel  100% Affordable
Council District| District 1
Census Tract 4.02
Prior AHFC Funding| 50
Current AHFC Funding Request Amount 90,000
Estimated Total Project Cost| $150,000
High Opportunity No
High Displacemeant Risk. YES
High Frequency Transit Yes
Imagine Austin Yes
Mobitity Bond Corridor]  East MLK/FIM 959 R
SCORING ELEMENTS| Deseription

< 20% MFI a # of rental unlts at < 20% MFEt

< 30% MFI 0 # of rental units at < 30% MFI
District Geal D.00% % of annual goal reached with units
High Cpportunity 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Displacement Risk 0.00% % of annual goa! reached with units
High Frequency Tronsit 0.00% % of annuat goal reached with units
{magine Austin 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Geographic Dispersion 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Maobility Bond Corridor 0.00% %% of annuat goal reached with units

S SCORE o % of Goals * 20 -

< a0% MF1 2 # of rental units at < 40% MFI

< 50% MF} 1 # of rental units at < 50% MF1
District Gaal 0.14% % of annuzl goal reached with units
High Cpportunity 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Displacement Risk 0.23% % of annual goal reached with units
High Frequency Transit 0.36% % of annual goal reached with units
imagine Austin 0.35% % of annuai goal reached with units
Geographic Dispersion 0.00% % of annuaj goal reached with units
Mabmry Bond Corridor 1.18% % of annual goal reached with units

SCORE S0 - % of Goals * 15 - il
< 60% MFI 0 # of units for purchase at < 60% MFl
< 0% MFI 1] # of units for purchase at < 80% MFL
District Goal 0.00% of annual goal reached with units
High Opportunity 0.00% % of annua! goal reached with units
Displacerment Risk 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
High Frequency Tronsit 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
imagine Austin 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Geographic Dispersion 0.00% % of annual goal reached with units
Mobifity Band Corridor 0.00% % of annyal goal reached wtth units
----- - SCORE B oo of Goals Y15
Unit Score 0 MAXIMUN SCORE = 350

Continuum of Care 0 Total # of units provided up to 100 per year
Continuum of Care Score 0. -{(tetal CoC Untis/100'+ MF Units/S0)*20
Access to Healthy Food Yag Within 1 Mile of Healthy Food {City GIS)
. Conti: of Care Weighted Score s U Viobiliyy Access 1o Jébs, Community thitituticns, Sectai Cohesion
2 Bedroom Units 1 Total Affordable 2 Bedroom units
3 Bedroom Units o] Total Affordable 3 Bedroom units
4 Bedroom Units *] Total Affordable 4+ Bedroem units
... Multi-Generational Housing Score 20 : “IMultti-bedroom Unit/Total Units * 20 2
TEA Grade 71 Elementary School Rating from TEA
- It joral Hi g Weighted Score; 6 JEducarional Attainment, Envirerimint, Commiynity Institutions, Sacial Cohesion, Ec
Accessible Units 1 makiltly and sensory units
Non-PSH, Nan-Vaucher Under 20% MFI o] [Total units under 20% MFI
- Accessibility Scorel 20: - | Accessiole Unit/Total Units ¥ 20
Metro Access Service; Yas Within 3/4 mile of fixed route transit
i Accessibility i Scoie! 7 - ‘JHausing Stability; Health, Moblity, Community Institutions .50
Inittatives and Priorities Score 53 MAXIMUM SCORE = 200
AHFC {everage A7% % of total project cost funded through AHFC request
o i leverage Scare 13 125 < {% leverage * 25] : :
AHFE Per Unit Subsndy ({including prier amounts] $90,000 Amount of asslstance per unit
Subsidy per unit score 14 ($200,000 - per unit subsidy)™25/$200,000 -
AHFC Per Bedroom Subsidy 545,000 Amount of assistance per bedroom
- . Subsidy per Bedroom Score| -39 .o [{$200,000 - per bedroom subsidy)”25/5200,000
Debt Coverage Ratio (Year 5] 1.89 Measured at the 5 Year mark
- Debt Coverage Ratic Score A P L i = 1:0; Maximurn = 1.5; 1.25 = best score -

Underwriting Score

MAXIMUM SCORE = 100

Previous Developments

Compliance Score

Proposal

Supportive Services

Development Team

Monagement Team

Notes
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ENTITY INFORMATION
1a. Detailed Listing of Developer’s Experience




Anmol Mehra

Anmol Mehra is a social housing developer and investor in Boston and Austin looking at real
estate through both a financial lens and an affordable housing lens.

He has six units in Boston he rents at affordable rates to artists who are pursuing careers in the
creative fields. He has two houses he rents to an operator of a sober-living company so those
that are post-rehab and clean have a safe and supportive environment to live in.

732 Springdale is a 0.7 acre lot in East Austin which was re-zoned from single-family to multi-
family and will have 22 units of which 2 (representing almost 20% of the square footage of the
project) will be affordable. These two units are four bedroom/2.5 bath units each about 1800
square feet and will be sold in partnership with HomeBase. This project has received some
NHCD funding. If all goes well construction should start later this spring.

2107 Alamo is a similar project with community support and an up-zoning from single-family to
multi-family. The project will have five identical attached townhouses across from a community
center/basketball courts/park and next to a community garden. Each 2-story unit will have 2
bedrooms, an office, and 2.5 baths and will be about 1,300 square feet. One of the 5 units will
be afferdable in partnership with Blackland Community Development Corporation.

Anmol is also partnering with Casa Marianella to build two 9 bedroom/5 bath homes on a lot in
Northeast Austin and will be utilizing the recent Affordability Unlocked legislation. 100% of the
units and bedrooms will be affordable and will house residents of Casa Marianella’s outreach
program to support asylum-seekers and refugees.



Anmol Mehra is a social housing investor and developer. He tries to look at housing projects
through both a social and financial lens warking primarily on projects at the intersection of
density and affordability. He has worked on and is working on affordable housing projects in
Austin serving refugees and asylum seekers, artists, sober living houses, and others.

Anmol is a graduate of the Harvard Kennedy Schoo! of Government. He is currently an
affordable housing investor and developer. He received a Bachelor of Science Degreein
mathematics and actuarial studies from the University of Texas at Austin and an MBA from
McCombs School of Business of the University of Texas. Anmol is an Associate of the Society
of Actuaries. He is on the Board of Directors of Urbanity Dance, a Boston-based contemporary
dance company, and a Board member of Music For All, a national music education and
advocacy nonprofit in Indianapolis. He is also a pariner with Social Venture Partners and he is
on the Advisory Board for the University of Texas MBA Investmeant Fund.
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Carlos H Cascos
Secretary of State

Corporations Section
P.0Box 13697
Amstin, Texas 78711-3657

Office of the Secretary of State

Certificate of Fact

The undera_;igned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that the document, Articles of
Incorporation for BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (file pumber
66640301), a Domestic Nonprofit Corporation, was filed in this office on August 04, 1983.

It is further certified that the entity status in Texas is in existence.

In testimony whersof, T have hereunto signed my name
officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of
State at my office in Austin, Texas on January 23, 2016.

Carlos H. Cascos
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the infernet at hitp=/Awww.sos.state. teus/
Fhone: (312) 463-5535 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: SOS-WER TID: 10264 Document: 631637260003




PRINCIPALS




PRINCIPALS

2a. Resumes of Principals




QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

Fo:ty—?nc Years of experience in responsible positions of leadership. Founder of two businesses. History of
smepr_memshm- A servamt-ieader. Proven ability o fnfluence others and to develop successful collaboratiops.
SIVE commmnity mvolvement resulting in positive community change. Eightesn years execufive management
expenence. Twenty-cne years of state association experience. Excellent ability to listen to others, gather informati
aaaim develop strategies, and take decisive action. Proven ability to forge consensus ihrough quality relationship
building. Ability to translate the macro-perspective 1o the micro-perspective for action and suscess. Bilinguaf,
bicultural background.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Recipient of mmmerous leadership awards.

Fommder and President of Texas Strategies, a consulting firm providing quality services to organizations.

Project Director for Texas: Plarming for the Future. a major research project that identified major trends
in the social, economic, political and philanthropic areas and their potential impact on Texas.

Authored six successful publications.

Awthored mdependent stody entitled “Leadershiy for Total Quality Fnitiatives it Staze Government™

Provided leadership for two statewide humnan service projects in collaboration with the Hogg Foundation_

Forty years of volunreer service in the community.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Execufive Director 20012018

Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Association

Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Edncational Instituts

Angting, Texas

Sexved as the Chief Executive Officer, plans, oxganizes, coordinatfes, controls and directs the staff, Programms
and activities of the Association, the Instinte and the Criminal Defense Lawyers Project . Assist the Boards
of Directors (94} in the formation end implementation of policy and business planning. Responsible for setfing
the Associztion, Institate and Criminal Defense Lawyers Project budgets. Provides effective leadership

and promotes creativity, productivity and good moral. Successfully managed significant financial growth in
Association, the Institate and the Criminal Defense Lawyers Project.

CEQ-President 1599-present
Texas Strategies

Anstin, Texas

Provide quatity consaling services to a broad range of local, state and national clientele

Provide consultation on doing business with governmental agencies and membership associations.

Execntive Director 20002001
Mamor Education Foumdarion

Meamor, Texas

Coordinate with the board successfil strategies for faHfiiling the Foundation mission

Plans and oversees fondraising activities

Act as spokesperson for the Foundation in zll public vepues




PUBLICA‘IIOI:I;

Final Report: 76% Teras Legislonive Session, For Nonprofits, Faly 1999,

Texas Public Policy Handbook 5% Edition, January 1999, i

Texas: Plaming for the Future, Social, Economse, Politival ond Philanthropic Trends and Impacz, July 1998,
Final Repore: 75% Texas Legisiazive Sess fon, For Nonprofis, July 1997.

Texas Public Policy Hundbook, 4% Editior, Jenuary 1997.

Welfare Reform Toolkir  for Commremities, Janmary 1965,

CERTIFICATIONS
Certified Consuitant Anditor, Armericau Corrections Association, Rockville, Maryland.
Certified Anditor, Nationa! Tastitate an Drug Abuse, Baltimore Maryiand

FROFESSIONAL TRAINING

University of Texas Graduate School of Business, London, England - Buropean Business Seminar.

Ecole Superieure de Commerve de Paris, Paris, France - The Buropean Business Strategy.

Ecole Superienre de Commerce, Graduate School of Business, Lyon, France - Eoropean Style Management
Harvard Medical School, Community Psychiatry - Consnltation and Educafion for Menta]l Hezlth Professionals.

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

President, Board of Directors, Guadalupe Neighborkood Developrment Corporation ( 1898—current).
Commissionsr, Vice Chairman, Zoming and Platting Commission, City of Austin {2001-2008)}.
Chair, East Cesar Chavez Neighborhiood Y.cadership Team (19982008}

Member, Mayor’s Fitness Coumcil, City of Austin {2004-2006)

Memmber, Taskforce on Historic Rezoning, City of Austin (2003-2005)

Member, Austin Nelghborhoods Together, Political Action Committee {2001-2004).

Vice Chairman, Taskiores on Boards and Commissions, City of Ausiin (2081-2004).
Member, Board of Directors, Texas Association of Ni onprofits (2000-2002).

Commissioner, Austin Electric Uity Commaission, Cify of Austin (2000-2001).

First Vice President, Board of Directors, Anstin Neighbarthoods Conneil (159920011,
Member, Roard of Directors, Catholic Charities, Diccese of Austn (19952001},

Vice President, Board of Directors Anstin Habitat for Humemity (1999-2001).

Member, Board of Directors, Seton Cove, a Spirtuabity Cemter (1999-2001).

Member, Tasiforce on Historic Rezoning and tfication, City of Austin (20 02-2603)
Member, Citizens Advisory Committes, Capital Area Metropalitan Transit Authority, (2001).

Member, Focus on Youth Committee, St. David’s Foomdation (19982001},
Member, Advisory Council, Texas Immigsation and Refizgee Coalition (1599-2000).

Member, Regional Area Consortium, Texas Commission on Alcohol znd Drug Abuse (1998-2000).
Mesmber, Texas Advisory Commities, Adoption of Minority Children, TDPRS (1997.1999).

Advisor, Newcorpers i America {1995-1997).

Member, Board of Directors, FProject TYYME, East Austin Youth Leadership Program (1994-1996).
Co-Chair Hispanic Heritage Assoctation, Texas Department of Homan Services (1595.1996).

Chaimem of the Board, Fr. Joe Znotas Scholarship Fand (1 9047995y

Volateer, Austin Meals on Wheels (2007-2009, 1994-1995).

Member, Child Protective Services, State Advisory Bozxd, Texas Department of Fuman Services {1590-1593).
Founder, South Texas Round Table (12 state agency regiona) administrators in Scath Texas) (1991-1994).
Member. Board of Dhirectors, Texas Coalition for Tovenile Justice (1991-1992).

Member, Giddings Lions Clhob {1984-1985).

Joseph A. Martimez bage3
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YMessage More...

Fidelity Investments

Anmol Mehra

Harvard Kennedy School of Government Mid-Career Master
in Public Administration Student

Greater Boston Area - 500+ connections - Contact info

Harvard University

Experience

Equity Research Analyst/Porifolio Manager
Fidelity Investments

Aug 2002 — Dec 2016 - 14 yrs 5 mos

Greater Beston Area

« Deliver daily investment recommendations to 50+ domestic and international diversified portfolio
managers who manage over $750 billion in assets

= Host and lead over 200 meetings annually with CEOs and CFOs for 100+ unique companies

* Managed $1 biliion of small cap consumer assets from February 2072 to August 2014, Previously
managed $20 millien Select Auto Mutual Fund FSAVX (March 2004 — May 2006) and $35 million
Select Paper/Forest Products Mutual Fund FSPFX (Feb 2004 —~ May 2005)

+ Perform due diligence and in-depth individual and industry research on 100+ companies each
year by reading financial reports, visiting top management at company headguarters an¢ ...see more

Portfolio Manager

UT MBA Investment Fund

Dag 2000 — May 2002 - 1yr 6 mos

Austin TX

Selected as one of 20 student managers cut of 400 MBA students to manage $15 million in growth,
endowment, and vzlue funds for private investors

WL Consulting Actuary

¥i

;ﬁ‘m Towers Watson
Jur 1995 = Jun 2000 - Syrs 1 mo
Housten TX

= Worked with senior consultants to design pension and retiree welfare benefit plans for Fortune
1000 companies, resulting in $3+ million in revenue for the office

= Performed statistical simulation for client’s pension plan assets and liabilities to determine optimal
asset allocation and funding strategy ..See more

Education

Harvard University
Mid-Career Master in Public Administration Candidate
207 2018

The University of Texas at Austin

MBA, Finance, Investments
Activities and Societies: MBA Investment Fund LLC

Try Premium Free
for 1 Month

People Also Viewed

Arvind Navaratnam - 3rd+ &
Value Investor

, Joe Wickwire « 3rd+
Portfolic Manager (Retired) at Fis
Investments

Alex Glade - 3rd+

MPA Candidate at Harvard Kenn-
School

Fawne Hill - 3rd+

Corporate Access and Conferenc
Management

Lisa Emsho-Mattingly, CBE «

Director of Research, Global Asse
Allocation at Fidelity investment:

James Cheever - 3rd+

Global Consumer Team - Sector
Specialist at Fidelity Investments

Jana Reed - 3rd+

Committed to advancing sustain
solutions to address the most pr
challenges facing cur kids & you
adults,

" Jordi Renart - 3rd+
Strategic Coordination Advisor a
United Nations World Food Prog

Yazan Malas « 3rd+

Ecuity Research Anzlyst at Fidelit
Investments

Elliot Mattingly - 3rd+

Equity Research Analyst and Sele
Automaotive Fund Manager at Fic
Investments

Add new skills with these courses

Corporate Finance: Rc
Financial Modeling

Mlassaging




PRINCIPALS INFORMATION

2b. Resumes of Development Team



Q. Search

Ryan Steglich
Principal at Steglich Consulting

Ty Premivan Free

for 1 Month

]
Tonnsct ‘ & Message Elg Mare,.. ]

Connect | & Message l More... ‘

Steglich Consulting

Ryan Steglich
Principal at Steglich Consuliing

Austin, Texas - 500+ connections - Contact info

The University of Texas at
Austin - Red McCombs Scho...

Get the LinkedIn app and see more profiles like Ryan’s
anytime, anywhere

Ryan Steglich

Lsdepriest@black(andcdc.crg Fncipal at Steg

Serd me & link ‘

Cr send me an SMS instead

About
+ Operations Leadership: Strong leader known for developing framewarks to drive improvements in revenue growth,
profitability and cperaticnal efficiency. Able to see the big picture, delegate effectively and lead teams to implement

successful initiatives.

- Strategic Planning: Extensive experience aligning business strategies with financial and operational plans. Effective
planner and leader of ali strategic financial and budgeting activities.

= Organizaticnal Development: Highly skilled in building effective partnerships and managing stakeholder expectations.
Experienced in creating innovative solutions that achieve client and organizational goals.

Specialties: Finance, Operations, Strategy, Business Development, Management, Fundraising, Real Estate

Experience

Principal

Steglich Cansulting

Dec 2011 — Present - 8 y1s 3 mos
Austin, TX

Strategic Planning - Business Development - Lean Operations - Organizational Development
!

Board of Directors
Junior Achievement of Central Texas
Jun 20771 ~ Present - B yrs 3 mos

Longhorn Startup - Entrepreneurship Mentor
The University of Texas at Austin
Jan 2014 — Present - B yrs 2 mos

O S e R U PP PP Py

@ Control if other members will be able to see that you've visited their profile. View settings

Add new skilis with these courses

Advanced Business
Development:

- - -———  Commiunication and
Negotiation
Viewers: 17,278

Learning PRINCE2
Viewers: 4,598

Learning Typing (204
Viewars: 42,761

See more courses

Mazsaging
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Ryan Steglich :
Principal at Steglich Consutting

N ke it
2005~ Dec 2011 « 6 yrs

Leader of glebal finandial planning operaticns for the 4356 million, 76 store company. Actively
partner with the CEO, CFG, and executive team to drive performance in merchandising, retall, web,
catalag, marketing, corporate, and SGA functions through the development of financial plans, in-
depth analysis of operating issues, and strategic recommendations.

Territory Manager
Mizuno USA

Feb 2003 ~ Apr 2005 - 2 yrs 3 mos

Show fewer experiences -~

Education

The University of Texas at Austin - Red McCombs School of Business
MBA, IT & Finance
2000 - 2002

Washington University in St. Louis
BSBA, Finance & Marketing
1893 - 1997

Licenses & Certifications

Designing Cities
University of Pennsylvania
Issued Jan 2017 - No Expiration Date

Skills & Endorsements

Strategy - 32

@ Endorsed by Pete Monfre, who is highly skilled at _ Endorsed by 16 of Ryan's colleagues at Golfsmith
¥ this International

Leadership - 28

Endorsed by Howard Bartner, who is highly skifled _ Endorsed by 16 of Ryan's colleagues at Golfsmith

at this international

Management - 28

=== Endorsed by 12 of Ryan's colleagues at Golfsmith International

Industry Knowledge

Strategic Planning - 25 Strategic Financial Planning - 15
Analysis - 14 Business Strategy - 13
Retail .11 e Etrepreneurship e

@ Control if other members will be able to see that you've visited their profile. View settings

Fasseging

Try Premium fFree
for T Month
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Blackland Community Development Corporation
1902 E. 22" st

Austin, TX 78722
Property Management Team
7/31/20

Blackland CDC (BCDC) has over 37 years of experience in property management. The current management
team consists of the following professionals:

Joseph A. Martinez-Executive Director-21 years in the non-profit/affordable housing area
leannette Balandran-Property Manager- 25 years of expérience in the affordable housing area
Sarah DePriest- Operations Assistant- 6 years of experience in the affordable housing area
Sheryl Cheatham-Accounting services (contract)-25 years of non-profit financial experience
Jennifer Jackson -12 years of experience in caseworker

Bert Allen-Maintenance Manager-22 years in property maintenance



Jeannette Balandran

|

Professional Summary:.

Inf:egnty, Developing People, Growth, Meeting Sales Goals, Negotiation, Selling to Customer Needs,
Terzitory Management Closing Skills, Prospecting Skills, Professionalism, Internal Communications,
Communication Proecesses.

S‘Fz*ong_ teamwork, interpersonal and organizational skdlls. Sensitivity and empathy. Interest in working
with diverse social groups. Excellent communication skills (verbal snd written). A customer-first
approach to work. Negotiation and influencing skills. Leadership skills. The ability to adapt to different
situgtions. Self-motivation and tenacity; problem-solving skills. Common sense and the abilify to use
initiative when making decisions; the ability to work under pressure and to meet deadlines; N uEReracy
skills - for calculating rent arvears and service charges; IT skills.

Strong knowledge of LIHTC regulations and project-based Section 8/Tax Credit residential properties.
Well-developed administrative skills. Strong management skills-principles and people. Experienced
working with raultiple types of service programs.

Exhibit good judgment, practical day-to-day experience working with a diverse group of people, and
hardworking,

Exienstve experience and judgment to plan and aceomplish goals. Creativity and latitude.

Strong written and verbal skills, organizational exeellence, and team-oriented.

Ability to handle confidential information with discretion and integrity.

Previous experience in a confidential adminisirative role with the ability to work well independently and
ability to prioritize and multitask in a fast- paced envirommment.

August 2017 to
Present DOMINIUM Management, Property Manager
Processing of payables in a timely manner
Maintaining of the budget
COS Training

Completion of variance, occupancy and eollection reporis

Creating new vendor accounts

Supervising on site security

Proactive in the tenant’s and neighborhoed association

Perform all project-based section 8 and tax credit lease recertifications for
173 units

Process all rental applications in Yardi

Interview prospective residents for move in paperwork

Process all move in paperwork

Moved in all new residents

Entered all rental applications in Yardi, updated all information
Supervised staff of three

Performed evictions, move-ins, move outs, writ of possessions, forcible detainer
Collected rent payments, posted water bills, posted/deposited rent daily
Showed, leased, processed rental applications

Performed lease renewals, property inspections, worked with vendors

Deecember 2016 to
March 2016 Sage Apartment Coromunities, Assistant Property Manager
Perform all project-based section 8 and tax credit lease recertifications for




Mazch 2016 to
Jaly 2017

Aug 2011 to
May 2013

April 1993 to
Aug 2001

Approximately 300 units

Process 21l rental applications in ‘Cardi

Interview prospective residents for move in paperwork

Process all move in paperwork

Moved in all new residents

Entered all rental applications in Yardi, updated all information
Supervised staff of six maintenance technician’s

Performed evictions, move-ins, move outs, writ of possessions, forcible detainer
Collected rent payments, posted water bills, posted/ deposited rent daily
Showed, leased, processed rental applications

Performed lease renewals, property inspections. worked with vendors
Quest Asset Management, Assistant Property Manager

Perform all tax credit lease recertification’s for 252 unit

Process all rental applications in Tenant Tracker

Interview prospective residents for move in paperwork

Process all move in paperwork

Moved in all new residents

Entered all rental applications in One Site, updated all information
Supervised staff of three maintenance technician’s

Performed evictions, move-ing, move outs, writ of possessions, forcible detainer
Collected rent payments, posted water bills, posted/deposited rent daily
Showed, leased, processed rental applications

Performed lease renewals, property inspeetions, worked with vendors

Foley Properties, Property Management
Perform all tax credit Jease recertification’s for 252 unit
Process all rental applications in Tenant Tracker
Interview prospective residents for move in paperwork
Process all move in paperwork
Moved in all new residents
Entered zll rental applications in One Site, updated all information
Supervised staff of three maintenance technician’s
Performed evictions, move-ins, move cuts, writ of possessions, foreible detainer
Collected rent payments, posted water bills, posted/deposited rent daily
Showed, leased, processed rental applications
Performed lease renewals, property inspections, worked with vendors =

Housing Authority City of Austin, Property Manager

Evalnate agency requirements and implement compliance procedures for
development test for all properties

Review applications and determine eligibility for the affordable honsing program for
the specific communities within our portfolio.

Marnage resident re-certifications, rent increases, and utility allowance changes

Field incoming inguiries from. site staff with questions directly related to income and
asset eligibflity, legal rents, and property-specific compliance requirements.

Conduet site visits to review resident files and implement standardization of pending
and recerfification files. Consistent monitoring to ensure each facility complies with
regulatory requirements specific to the facility.

Complete annual /quarterly/monthly compliance reports as required.

Prepare for and attend affordable and LIHTC audits performed by state and
regulatory ageneies.

Perform file audits and identify errors and/or missing documentation.

Follow up with facilities on file andits to make sure corrections have been completed.
Keep a log of files andited and files to be audited.

Review new applications for cornpleteness prior to submission.




Maintain an effective system for reporting and monitoring comphance for ali
properties.

Ensure that all properties meet compliance requirements for LIHTC, Section 8, and
all housing prograimns.

Maintain maxdmum income limits, rent Iimits, and ntility allowances and coordinate
annual rent adjustments within the portfolio. :

Provide and/or ccordinate training for broperty management and program staff.

Build and maintain relationships with funding agencies Assist with the collection of
rent at facilites.

Participate in HASA case conferences and legal proceedings as needed.

Assist Associate VP for Rea] Estate and Asset Management as needed

Perforra other duties as assigned.

Skills:
Proficiency: Spanish

Software

AMSI: Property Management and Infor Construction.

REMANAGE: Leading provider of property management software systems

AM RENT: Consumer reporting agency that assembles consumer information and provides consumer

Teports to companies or individuals

ACT: Resource for Property Management services and rentals

ONE SITE, YARDI VOYAGER (7), DOC U SIGN, BLUE MOON, QUICK, BOOKS, OUTLOOK
DEXIS, TREASURY GATEWAY BANKING, BOSTON POST

Cmrrent: Notary Certification
April 2016-May 2020

Education:
Albert Sydney Johaston High School -1989
Austin Commmunity College (Business Management) - 1062

References:

De Marlon Nixon  {512) 91.4-4579
Theresa Stewart (512) 7432833

Salary Range $52,000 +




SARAH DEPRIEST

Employmeant

Blackiand Community Development Corporation- 2013 to Present

Answer phone calls and letters of people looking for affordable housing -
Provide information about ofher agencies with affordable housing to callers.
Assist with property management in renting units. L
Work with Maintenance Manager on upkeep of uris.

Pay bills and post rent payments using QuickBooks Oniine.

® % 9o 9 0

AGE of Central Texas — 2011-20143

e Answered phone calls and refarred callers 1o correct office.
» Assisted Operations Manager with maintenance and rental needs.
Assisted Director of Caregiver U with her secretarial needs including copying

manuals for training.
+ Took minuies at board meeting, transcribed them, and sent to Execufive Directar

for approval before disseminating to board members.

Wildwood Dreams Siudio 2005 - 2011

+ Maintained all customer.contact for woodworking studio including emails, malfmg
packages, website graphics, coitecling payments.
"= Created dolihouse scale miniatures on wood lathe for sale.

US Postal Service — 1982 — 2011
= Supervised up to 13 employees at a large finance unit. Responsibie for all
reporting, finance accounting, iraining of staff, scheduling of staff, daily
operations of unit, explatning procedures to cusiomers, and resolving complaints,

Martin & Sadler. Atiormeys At Law — 1982 ~ 1980

» Secretary and parategal for 4 attorney law firm.

State of Geordia, Dept. of Human Services — 1872 — 1980

= Stenographer to the Director of the State Adoption Unit.




BERTRAM

Employment

Blackland Community Development Corporation- 2014 fo Present

Maintenance Manager over 48 units and the office. o
Assesses work requirements, performs work, or informs staff to seek outside
confractor when needed.

= Performs mainienance checks on smoke deteciors and carbon monoxide
detectors twice yearly.

» Replaced hvac fiflers in units on a scheduied basis.

= Coordinates and assists with volunteer projects.

Berfs Maintenance —2013 fo Present

+ Seffemploved maintenance repairman.

Miller Properfies 2011 1o 2013

* Maintenance and hvac repair.

Ranier Management — 2005 fo 2011

+ Maintenance and hvac repair along with make-ready of vacant units.
Ber{s Maintenance — 2002 40 2011

* Self-employed maintenance and hvac repair.

Oak Run Apartments — 1887 fo 2002

* Maintenance Manager oversaw maintenance department including rehab.
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treaéury

P, 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: Person to Contact-
FEB 11 2008 Andrea Switser 31-00972
' Customer Service Representafive
Blackiand Community Development Corporation Toll Free Telephone Number
2005 Salina St. ' 877-828-5500 '

Austin, TX 78722 Fax Number:
) 513-263-3758

Federal Identification N umber:
T4-2279246

~DEar Siror Magass ™ T

This letfer is in response to your telephone inquiry of February 11, 2000, requesting a copy of your '
organization's determination letter. This letter will take me: place of the copy you requested,

1985, granted your organization exemption

QOur records indicate that determination Jetter issued in January
venue Code. That lefter is still in effect.

from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3} of the Internal Re

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

This c!assiﬁcaﬁon was based on the assumption that your organization’s operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let Us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt

status and foundation status of your arganization.

Your organization is required g file Form 990, Retumn of Crganization Exempt from Income Tax, only if iis
gross receipts each year are-riormally more than $25,000. Ifaretumis required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law ifmposes a_
-Renally of $20 a day. .up to.2 maximum of $10.600, WS E TRIUITTIS fRETTALS, Unless there s reasonable

" cause for the delay.

All exempt organizations (uniess -speciﬁcauy exciuded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your ocrganization is net fiahle for the tax imposed under the Federa] Unemployment Tax Act

{FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under’Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automaticatty exempt from other federal excise faxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided if"section 170 of thellode: Bequests,

\|egacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and

gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.
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Montemayor Britton Bender PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors and Management
Blackiand Community Development Corporation

COMMUNICATIONS WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

We have audited the financial statements of Blackland Community Development Corporation (Blackland) for the
year ended December 31, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated July 7, 2020. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; and the audit requirements
of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Reguiations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reguirements Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit in our engagement letter to you dated February 2, 2020. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to cur audit.

Qur Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Unjform Guidance

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express an
opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented,
mn all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, Government Auditing
Stemdards and Usiform Guidance. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of
your responsibilities.

Because an andit is designed to provide reasonabie, but not absolute, assurance and because we will not perform
a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist
and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on
major prograims. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend
1o any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Accounting Policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting
policies used by Blackland are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2019. We noted no transactions entered
into by Blackland during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

2525 WALLINGWOOD DRIVE
BUILDING 1, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, THXAS 78746
PHONE: 512.442.0380
FAX: 5124420817
WWWMORtemayor. team



Board of Directors and Management

Blackland Community Development Corporation
Communications with Those Charged with Governance
Page 2

Accounting FEstimates
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on

management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about fiture events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that fiuture events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:

i. Management's estimate of the functional allocation of expenses is based on estimates of time spent by staff
on various functional activities and usage of space, as well as general knowledge of the expense accounts.

2. Management’s estimate of useful lives of fixed assets is based on historical and practical expectations of
the service lives of the particular asset classes.

3. Management’s estimate of the interest rate used to value contributed interest is based on comparable market
rates for Jong-term notes payable.

4, Management’s estimate of contribuied goods is based on general knowledge of market rates for comparable
goods.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the allocation of functional expenses, the estimated
useful lives of fixed assets, and the values of coniributed interest and goods received in determining that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Difficulties Encountered in Performmg the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our andit.

Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accurnulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The attached schedule
summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial staterents. Management has determined that their effects
are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

Forpurposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of
our audit,

Manacement Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation

letter dated July 7, 2020.

Management Congultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation invelves application of an accounting
principle to Blackland’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be



Board of Directors and Management

Blackland Community Development Corporation
Communications with Those Charged with Governance
Page 3

expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as Blackland’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the

norral course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and Management of Blackland and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Wﬂ\.%% Britno Ponde PC

July 7, 2020
Austin, Texas



BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019

Account Debit Credit
Salaries and related 4,729

Accrued vacation 4,729
to record accrued vacation
Beginning net assets 12,855

Property taxes 3,549

Accounts payable 9,306

to record property taxes on an accrual basis
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Blackland Community Development Corporation’s (Blackland) compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Blackland’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2019.
Blackland’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility -

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility A .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Blackland’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requiremenis for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Blackland’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Blackland’s compliance.

QOupinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Blackland complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
vear endeé December 31, 2019

2525 WALLINGWOOD DRIVE
BUILDING 1, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746
PHONE: 512442.0380
FAX: 512.442.0817
WWW.Montemayor. team



Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Blackland is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered Blackland’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program io determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
conapliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Blackland’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, fo prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on'a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasomable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the infernal contro! over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies-in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of the testing based on the requirements of Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

mmlcw%w Bdtto. Bewde PC

July 7, 2020
Austin, Texas
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BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
L SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

A.FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L. Type of auditor’s report issued:

2. Internal control over financial reporting:

a.Material weakness (es) identified?

b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered material
weaknesses?

¢.Noncompliance material to financial statements?

B.FEDERAL AWARDS
1. Internal controls over major programs:
a.Material weakness(es) identified?

b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered matenial

weakness(es)?
2. Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance with major programs:
3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance

with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)

4, Major program: Rental Housing Development Assistance Program-
Capital Assistance and Home Investment Partnership
Program Capital Assistance

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

6. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee?
. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
Current year:

Prior year:

III. FEDERAL FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

See Independent Auditor’s Report
-17-

Unmeodified

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

Unmeodified

No

CFDA
#14.239

$750,000
No

None noted

None noted

None noted
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DECEMBER 31, 2019



Montemayor Britton Bender PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Blackland Community Development Corporation

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Blackland Community Development
Corporation (Blackland), a nonprofit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on eur audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Urited States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the audiior considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

2525 WALLINGWOOD DRIVE
BUILDING 1, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746
PHONE: 53124420380
FAX: 5124420817
WWW.OAteMAyOr. team



Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Blackland as of December 31, 2019 and changes in its net assets and its cash flows

for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 16), as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles.
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
arequired part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 7, 2020,
on our consideration of Blackland’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agresments and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Blackland’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

WW B«,z;bfmg(/uﬁw PC

July 7, 2020
Austin, Texas
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BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $100,927
Accounts receivable 11,369
Prepaids and other 37,800
150,096
Property and equipment 2,282,343
$2.432 439
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $54,990
Accrued payroll liabilities 10,542
Current portion of notes payable 72,178
137,710
Security and pet deposits 20,225
Long-term portion of notes payable 1,230,946
1,388,881
Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated 952,650
Board designated for construction and development 34.680
987,330
With donor restrictions 56,228
1,043,558
$2.432.439

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement presentation.
3-




BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

REVENUE
Rental income and fees
Forgiveness of debt

Grants and contributions, including $179,244 in
contributed goods and interest

(Fain on sale of land
Other

Net assets released from restriction

EXPENSES
Program
Administrative

Fundraising

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

BEGINNING NET ASSETS

ENDING NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement presentation.

4

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total

$298,112 $0 $298,112
255,700 0 255,700
184,190 58,108 242,298
97,364 0 97,364
3,931 0 3,93 1
66,351 (66,351} 9
905,648 (8,243) 897.405
550,712 0 550,712
99,904 0 99,904
16,991 0 16.991
667,607 0 667,607
238,041 (8,243) 229,798
749,289 64,471 813,760
$987.330 $56.228 $1.043.558



BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $229,798
Forgiveness of debt (255,700)
Depreciation 144,209
Gain on sale of land (97,364)
Change in accounts receivable (9,651)
Change in contributions receivable 43 000
Change in prepaids and other (758)
Change in accounts payable 29,074
Change in accrued payroll liabilities (345)
Change in security and pet deposits 91

82,354

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of property and equipment (72,635)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 99,900
27,265

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from note payable 75,755
Repayment of note principle (128,342)
(52,587)

NET CHANGE IN CASH 57,032
BEGINNING CASH 43,895
ENDING CASH $100.927

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest 7.329

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement presentation,
-5-



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ORGANIZATION

Blackland Community Development Corporation (Blackland) was incorporated under the
Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act in 1983 and was established for the purpose of preserving
and improving the character of the Blackland neighborhood of the City of Austin, Texas and
for engaging in community projects for the benefit and revitalization of the neighborhood.
Blackland is supported primarily by grants and contracts, contributions, and rental income.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

Net assets are classified based on the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to donor restrictions. The
governing board has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for
an operating reserve.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor restrictions are temporary in
nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the
donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates
that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when
a restriction expires, that is when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated
purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Blackland uses the accrual method of accounting which recognizes revenue when earned
and expenses when incurred.

REVENUE

Contributions are recorded as revenue when the donor makes an unconditional promise to
give to Blackland. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met, and the promises become unconditional.
Government grants are recognized as revenue as services are performed as required by the
contracts, which 1s when the related costs have been incurred. Rental income is recognized
monthly as earned.

RECEIVABLES
Receivables consist of government grant and contribution receivables. Blackland considers

all receivables to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has
been recorded.

-6



BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management of Blackland has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure through the date
of the Independent Auditor’s Report, the date the financial statements were available to be
1ssued.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and labilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE ALLOCATION

Blackland incurs some expenses that are applicable to more than one program or supporting
function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries and related, which are allocated
based on estimates of time and effort; depreciation, insurance and utilities, which are based
on usage of space; and professional fees, office and other, which are allocated based on
management's review and analysis of individual transactions and accounts.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Acquisitions of property and equipment valued at $1,000 or more with a useful life greater
than one year are capitalized at cost, or estimated fair market value on the date of donation,
if donated. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful life of the asset,
ranging from 3 to 27.5 years.

INCOME TAXES

Blackland is an organization classified as an other than private foundation exempt from
Federal income taxes under IRS Code Section 501(c)(3). Therefore, no provision has been
made for federal income taxes in the accompanying financial statements. Blackland's
policy is to record interest and penalties related to income taxes as interest and other
expense, respectively. At December 31, 2019, no interest and penalties have been or are
required to be accrued.

RENTAL OPERATIONS
Blackland leases its housing units (48 as of year end) for use as single family residences

under noncancellable operating leases. Generally these leases have twelve month terms,
automatically renewing on a month-to-month basis thereafter.

T



BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3: CONCENTRATIONS
93% of notes payable are due to one lender.

NOTE 4:  NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Subject to purpose restrictions at December 31, 2019:

Repairs $17,797
Construction and remodeling 16,037
Miscellaneous programs 13,789

47,623

Subject to time restrictions at December 31, 2019:

Foruse in 2020 8,605

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions during the year ended December 31, 2019:

Bouldin Creek CDC $19,216
Wellness 7,100
Construction and remodeling 13,463
Repairs 12,203
Miscellaneous programs 5,474
57,456

Release of time restrictions during the year ended 31 December 2019: 8.895
$66.351

NOTE 5: CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Blackland receives forgivable loans from the City of Austin (the City) to assist with
mmplementation of its program. In the event that Blackland does not comply with the terms
of these loans or should any costs be determined to be ineligible, Blackland will be liable to
the City for such amounts. Management believes there will be no such disallowance.

Under the terms of various agreements with funding agencies, Blackland is required to
provide certain services including, but not limited to, using certain properties for low-income
housing and maintaining certain levels of insurance.




BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Blackland entered into a 60-year lease on April 1, 1986 with the City for use of the land on
which the Robert Shaw Village community was constructed. Under the provisions of the
lease, no payments are due to the City and the land must not be used for any other purpose
than to provide housing for eligible, low-income families. The lease contains an option to
renew for successive 10-year periods at the discretion of the City after the initial 60-year term
has expired.

As of December 31, 2019, Blackland had executed a contract for approximately $473,000 to
construct housing units. The entire contract balance was outstanding at year-end.

NOTE 6: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings and improvements $3,888,990
Construction in progress 142,053
Land 245,943
Furniture and fixtures 75,233
Office equipment 7,690
Accumulated depreciation (2,077.566)

$2.282.343

NOTE 7: LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, within one year of the statement of
financial position date, comprise the following:

Cash $100,927
Accounts receivable 11,369
Less: Board designated for construction and development (34,680)
Less: donor purpose restrictions (47.623)

$29.993

As part of Blackland’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Any
¢xcess funds are invested in demand deposit accounts such as savings accounts,

NOTE 8: CONTRIBUTED GOODS AND INTEREST

During 2019, Blackland received $116,776 in contributed food and plants, and $62,468 in
forgiven interest expense, all of which are recorded in the statement of activities.

0.




BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: CONTRIBUTED GOODS AND INTEREST

Blackland received 1,400 hours of volunteer services during 2019 in support of its programs
and administrative activities, with an estimated value of $35 ,127. However, these volunteer
services do not meet the criteria for recognition in the financial statements.

NOTE 9: NOTES PAYABLE

Note payable to Austin Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC), collateralized
by rental real estate. The note bears a 0% interest rate until maturity and the
principal and interest shall be forgiven in its entirety if on J anuary 1, 2023,
Blackland is in compliance with all terms and conditions of the Loan
Agreement. If property is sold prior to the maturity date, principal and
interest on each property is due and payable upon the sale. $330,000

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears
a 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be
forgiven in its entirety if on May I, 2026, Blackland is in compliance with
all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. 451,790

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears
a 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be
forgiven in its entirety if on March 12, 2033, Blackland is in compliance
with all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. 201,535

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears
a 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be
forgiven in its entirety if on December 31, 2032, Blackland is in compliance
with all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. 156,095

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears
a 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be
forgiven in its entirety if on January 31, 2032, Blackland is in compliance
with all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. 40,000

Note payable to CAA Premium Finance. The note bears an 11.04% interest
rate, payable in monthly installments of principal and interest until maturity
on November 30, 2020. 27,761

Note payable to Wells Fargo, collateralized by rental real estate. The note
bears a 7.25% interest rate, payable in monthly installments of principal and
mterest until maturity on May 15, 2021. 61,943

1,303,124

-10-




NOTE 9:

NOTE 10:

NOTE 11:

BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES PAYABLE
Maturities:
2020 $72,178
2021 17,526
2022 330,000
2023 0
2024 0
Thereafter 883,420
$1.303.124
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program Administrative  Fundraising Total
Salaries and related $86,245 $56,744 §15,711 $158,700
Depreciation 136,999 6,489 721 144,209
Contributed goods 116,776 0 0 116,776
Conftributed interest 62,468 0 0 62,468
Insurance 40,716 1,279 0 41,995
Professional fees 9,121 31,536 0 40,657
Utilities 23,985 1,136 126 25,247
Rental property repairs
and maintenance 23,615 0 0 23,615
Property taxes 12,855 0 0 12,855
Office 5,256 1,851 296 7,403
Interest 7,329 0 0 7,329
Other . 25,347 869 137 26,353
$550.712 $99.904 $16.991 $667.607
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2020, Blackland executed a $150,000 note payable, at an interest rate of 5.6%,
with a five-year term, collateralized by real property.

In April 2020, Blackland received loan funding of approximately $42,000 through the
Paycheck Protection Program of the Small Business Administration. Blackland expects this
loan to be fully forgiven in 2020.

1-




Montemayor Britton Bender PC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Blackland Community Development Corporation

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDIT. ING
STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Americaand the standards applicableto financial audits contained in Government duditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Blackland Community
Development Corporation (Blackland) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31, 2019, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated July 7, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Blackland’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the aundit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Blackland’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion of the effectiveness of Blackland’s intemal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

2525 WALLINGWOOD DRIVE
BUILDING 1, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746
PHONE: 512.442.0380
FAX: 5124420817
wWww.nontemayor. team




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Blackland’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Blackland's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Blackland’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WWWV-QW Pevden FC

July 7, 2020
Austin, Texas

-
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Montemayor Britton Bender PC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Blackland Community Development Corporation

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPCRT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Blackland Community Development Corporation’s (Blackland) compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Blackland’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2019.
Blackland’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of zuditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Blackland’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 IS, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reguirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of corpliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
oceurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Blackland’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Blackland’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Blackland complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
vear ended December 31, 2019.

2525 WALLINGWOOD DRIVE
BUILDING 1, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746
PHONE: 512.442.0380
FAX: 5124420817
WWW.MONEmnayor-tean




Report on Internal Control Qver Compliance

Management of Blackland is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered Blackland’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internat control over compliance in
accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Blackland’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on'a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncomplance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies-in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
materjal weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of the testing based on the requirements of Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

mmﬁc% Pctta. Bewde PC

July 7, 2020
Austin, Texas
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BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

I. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

A.FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.
2.

Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

a.Material Wéakness (es) identified?

b. Sigpificant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered material
weaknesses?

c.Noncompliance material to financial statements?

B. FEDERAL AWARDS

1.

5.
6.

Internal controls over major programs:

a.Material weakness(es) identified?

b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered material
weakness(es)?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance with major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance
with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)

Major program: Rental Housing Development Assistance Program-
Capital Assistance and Home Investment Parmership
Program Capital Assistance

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee?

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Current year:

Prior year:

IIl. FEDERAL FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

See Independent Auditor’s Report
-17-

Unmodified

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

Unmodified

No

CFDA
#14.239

$750,000
No

None noted

None noted

None noted
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Blackland Community Development Corporation
Regular Monthly Meeting, Tuesday, December 17th, 2019; 6:30pm

Stewart Conservatory, 1902 Fast 227 St

The Blackland Community Development Corpcrationi‘ Board of Directors meets on
Tuesday, December 17th, 2019 at 6:30pm, at the Stewart Conservatory.
Present: Joseph Martinez, Brooke Shannon, Bo Mcdawer, Austin Dennis, Misael
Ramos, Amy Allen, and Lewis Roland. l
Meeting called to order: 6:47 pm D
Meeting adjourned at 8:41pm. l

§

F

|

ftem 8: Director’s Report : ] .

Joseph requests board approval for submits to grants;. Will send more information to

board before January 2020 board meeting (deal_dline fo submit January 31)

- RHDA grant/ City of Austin: predevelopment costs for construction of Fannie Mae
Village ($150k predevelopment costs for $1.8 million construction)

— RHDA grant/ City of Austin: acquisition of 2107 Alamo St project {3120k
predevelopment)

— CHDO capacity grant/ City of Austin: grant information and submission criteria not
yel released by city (Spring 2020)

Motion to approve resolution to submit for funds for RHDA grant for
predevelopment costs for construction of Fannie Mae Village; RHDA grant for
acquisition of 2107 Alamo St. project; and CHDO capacity building grant made by
Bo. Mation seconded by Austin. Vote to approve resolution was unanimous. No

opposition, no abstention. (
|

Signed,

:ﬁf/{/z,& //L.-—f | | 0i-2-1- 2020

Brooke Shannon
- Secrefary
Blackiand Community Development Corporation
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oA _E" FOR INFORMATION CALL

- e

WS - rost 830-643-3456 OR 1-800-513-7678
315 Landa New Braunfels, Texas 78130 Member FDIC

STATEMENT ISSUED
07-31-2020
00002300—’1’DFRST02003900008756-LETTEROI_lOZ»OOOOOG REG
BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORP reoe bor s
1902 E 22ND ST
AUSTINTX 78722

0

If wour sma}l business is experiencing a finaneial hardship
related to illness or workplace closures due to COviIb-19,
please call (8003972-330)1 to discuss vour pavment options.

WITHDRAWALS ]

[
BALANCE ;:S;lsT?TEﬂENT | _NO. 1 AMOUNT I NO. | AMOUNT | BALANCE THIS STATEMENT
r A2 i il ] 12,206 49 i 21 | 2.,855.22 i 92,5635_99
Activity Items Processed (X1 Cash Processed #1.54
--------------------------------- DEPOSITS/CREDITS e e T T,
DATE TRANSACTION AMOUNT i DATE TRANSACTION AMOUNT
t

07-10 DEPOSET 1,085.00 | 07-14 DEPOSIT 1.54
07-14 DERDSIT 781.00 | 0¥7-1q DEPOSIT 1,354.80
07~20 DEPOSIT l1,194.00 ] 07-24 DEPOSET 243 .00
07-24 DEPOSIT 1,080.00 [ 07-31 DEPQOSIT 250.00
DATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION
07-02 97.50 ELECTRONIC DEPOSIT PAYPAL TRANSFER 1009520579978
07-02 4,75L.400 ELECTRONIC DEPOSIT HACA Payrl Dedn 74-2279246

07-29 767 .65 INTERNET FUND TRANSFER FROM ACCOUNT XXXXX9003

---------------------------------------- CHECKS PAID === - -memo oo ...

DATE CHECK AMOENT ¥ DATE CHECK AMOUNT i DATE CHECK AMOUNT
| f

07-21 13311 # 29.95 | 07-20 13315 # 320.00 | 0p7-03 99704938 * # 21.98

07-27 15312 # 756.25 | 07-28 13316 # i46.00 | 07-03 99705266 * # ?.99

07-21 13314 % # 69.66 | 07-13 99390646 * # 56.73 | 07-03 99705300 * # &.98

# A BREAK IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE
# RECEIVED ELECTRONICALLY AS AN IMAGE OF THE ORIGINAL CHECX

------------------------------------- OTHER WITHDRAWALS/DEBITS - --rmocecomo oo mciaa oo
DATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION DESCRIPTIGN
§7-02 2,918.53 ELECTRONIC DEBIT IPFS214-775~0222 IPFSPMTTXP 25516
07-02 .00 INTERNET STMT COPY REQ
07-02 .06 INTERNET STMT COPY REQ
07-13 5,437.50 ELECTRONIC DEBIT MONTEMAYOR BRITT SALE
07-14 100.00 ELECTRONEC DEBIT 6006LE SERVICES USQ0296XF7
07-17 700.38 LOAN PAYMENT FROST BANK LOAN PAYMT 86478619001
07-21 47.99 ELECTRONIC DEBIT City of Austin T PAYMENT 5555180000
07-21 141.97 ELECTRONIC DEBIT City of Austin T PAYMENT G8276004000
07-21 230.71 ELECTRONIC DEBIT City of Austin T PAYMENT . 1293734807
o07-21 286.42 ELECTRONIC DEBIT City of Austin T PAYMENT 7641600000
07-21 3Z0.85 ELECTRONIC DEBIT City of Austin T PAYMENT 7456180000
07-22 .00 INTERNET STMT COPY REQ
07-22 .00 INTERNET S$TMT COPY REQ
07-22 .00 INTERNET CHK COPY REQ
07-22 .00 INTERNET CHK COPY REQ
07-22 .00 INTERNET CHK COPY REQ
07-27 120.60 ELECTRONIC DEBEIT LEASING SERVICES CASH TRANS UBEO of Austin,
D7-28 62.086 ELECTRONIC DEBIT ONE GAS TEXAS PR UTIL PAYMT 100856582394562
a7-28 64,47 ELECTRONIC DEBIT ONE GAS TEXAS PR UTIL PAYMT 100854581473184
07-31 5.00 SUBSCRIPTION ONLINE BANKING FOR BUSIMNESS

Please examine your bank statement upon receipt and report any differences or irregularities as specified in the Deposit
Account Agreement and Other Disclosures.
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From: Foadey, Angelo <angelo foadey@frostbank.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 1:47 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question

To: Joseph Martinez <jmartinez@blacklandcdc.org>

Joseph,
Here are the break-down of the term sheet.

- BPlex- : 7 year term with 25 year amortization schedule. For $720,000 = $3,937 payment a month as of yesterday for
principal + interest. We are proposing a 12-18 months interest only period for construction. The payment during that period
would $2,604 as of yesterday

- Single Condo: 7 year term with 25 years amortization schedule. For 350,000 = $492 principal + interest payment.
Best,

Angelo Foadey

Vice President | Corporate Lending

Frost — Banking, Investments, insurance

2421 East 7th Street, Austin, Texas 78702

Office: £12-473-4880 | Customer Service: 512-473-4500
angelo foadey@frostbank.com | www.frostbank.com

Administrative Assistant:

Shermry Cruz

Relationship Administrative Specialist | Corporate Banking
Frost - Banking, Investments, Insurance

2421 East 7th St., Austin, TX. 78702-3901

Office: (512) 473-4447 | Fax: (512) 473-4494
Sherry.cruz@frostbank.com| www.frostbank.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S5.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited, If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact sender and destroy all copies of original message.
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THE 2107 ALAMO ST NEIGHBORHOOD REAL EST

AVERAGE HOME VALUES
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THE 2107 ALAMO ST NEIGHBORHOOD DEMOGR!

136 Vital Statistics. 0 Condition Alerts found.,

LIFESTYLE
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Report date Friday, February 14, 2020
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O0% 105.0% 0.0% 004
% OF RESIDENTS
LA AP P Sl
:
I
This Neighborhond
Nation
100.0%

% OF RESIDENTS

Mool o, o

AVERAGE INCOME

This Neighborhood 533,111

|
PER CAPITA INCOME ‘
|
!
\

Nation 177
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MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME

Thie Neighborhood $53,736
Mation §57,652
EDUCATION

PERCENT WITH COLLEGE DEGREE

This Neighborhooit

Nation

.0

c
% OF RESIDENTS

PERCENT WITH ADVANCE DEGREE

Thiz Neighborhisoad

Maton

% OF RESIDENTS

INCOME AND EDUCATION

Househols intomn
I

Edueation lovel
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THE 2107 ALAMO ST NEIGHBORHOQD CRIME

67 Vital Statistics. 2 Condition Alerts found.

NEIGHBORHOOD CRIME DATA

17

Numrbg_r _of _Crimes

Crime Rate
(1005 safest) € (per 1,000 residents)

Safer than 1 7% of u.s.
neighborhoods.

NEIGHBORHOOD VIOLENT CRIME

MURDER RAPE

35 B

{100 is safest)

100 I safest 100 s safest

Safer than 26% of U.S.
neighberhoods.

VIOLENT CRIME COMPARISON (PER 1,000 RESI

|

0

537

391 4.4

n

Texas

MY CHANCES OF BECOMING A VICTIM ¢

in this Neighborhood . ooin Austin

26 L NDEX mDEX |

2107 Alamo St, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

. PROPERTY | ..TOTAL
108 120 |

5.37 40.68 46.05 |

ROBBERY ASSAULT
INDEX L INDEX

24 3B

100 3 safest 100 is satast

DENTS)

Mosioual Mudiun;

F A VIOLENT CRIME-

inTexas "



RE| IGEED?}-QOU

€3C1§§

AUSTIN VIOLENT CRIMES

POPULATION: 964,254

R MURDER
Report Toual ' T g T
Rate per 1,000 0.03

_ RAPE

.82

UNITED STATES VIOLENT CRIMES

POPULATION: 327,167,434

MURDER
Report Total 16,274
Rate per 1,600 0.05

RAPE
139,380
0,43

NEIGHBORHOOD PROPERTY CRIME

2107 Alamo St, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

I ROBBERY ' _ASSAULT
1 1025 T 1919 -
1.06 1.89
i
i
|ROBBERY ASSAULT
el et
j 0.86 2.47
i
|

16

(100 is safest) §B

 Safer than 16% of U.S.
neighborhoods,

PROPERTY CRIME COMPARISON (PER 1,000 RE

40.68

LSt

BURGLARY

NDEX

25

0 is safast .

2357

Taxas

| THEFT MOTOR VEMICLE
1 INDEX_ THERT
[ .
M 80 !
f s st

SIDENTS)

. Nathonit Modion:

reer o tom

MY CHANCES OF BECOMING AVICTIM OF A PROPERTY CRIME

HN 25

in this Neighborhood

1IN28

in Aust!n .

in Texas
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AUSTIN PROPERTY CRIMES

POPULATION: 964,254

o BURGLARY THEFT
ReportTotal e o 27186
Rate per 1,000 4.74 2847

UNITED STATES PROPERTY CRIMES
POPULATION: 327,167,434

BURGLARY THEFT

Rg;&l‘t_‘&;ial e s e 5 e 1,230,‘}49 e 521.}7&% e

Rate per 1,000 o 376 15,95

CRIME PER SQUARE MILE

L.ar.

Texas

2107 Alamo St, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
265

MOTOR VEHICLETHEFT
TR YERCLE TR
2.29

Hatonad Mztan.
L g

Fm e
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2107 Alamo 84, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

THE 2107 ALAMO ST NEIGHBORHOQD SCHOOLS}I

SCHOOL RATING INFORMATION

63

|
i

| Address-Specific School Qua!ity!Rating‘ Rates the quality of the K-12 public
(100 is best) schools that serve this address. (3 f
Better than 63% of U.S. schools. 1 [

SCHOOLS IN THIS ADDRESS

i

SCHOO[: .DETAlLS GRADES  QUALITY RATING COMPARED TO Tx* i QUALITY RATING COMPARED TO NATION®
o off Blare chool !

2613 Rogers Ave PK-05

Austin, TX 73722 ‘

1607 Pennsylvania Ave 05-08

Austm X 78702

Mgggl 47T H 3 Sgb-g. g‘ '[ .

G600 Sunshine Dr 0812

Auslin, TX 73756

~ 10 is Mghest

NEIGHBORHOOD EDUCATIONAL ENVIRONMENT

Adults [ Nerghborhood With College Degree Or ‘Higher R o 58.0%

Children In The Neighberhood Living In Poverty ' ' ' a o

THIS NEIGHBORHOOD IS SERVED BY 1 DISTRICT
AUSTIN ISD f
83067 130 | 14

. Students Enrolled in This District .~ Schools inDistrict | __Students Per Classroom

8 6

{10 is best) (10 is best}
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2107 Alamo St, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

Proficienty in Reading and Math Proficiency in Reading

© Distrist B Swie

School District Enrofiment By Group ‘

Whlte (ncn-hlspamc)

|
ETHN%CIRACEAL GROUPS l ll
f
Black ;

1

HlSpanlC

Fr AN U S e

THES DISTRECT
28.2%

7.8%

59.7%

4.1%

THIS STATE

23.9%
12.9%
23.3%

4.3%

Aslan Or Pacific [slander !

Amencan Indian Or Nauve Of Alasks

ECONOMIC GROUPS

0.2%

' THIS DISTRICT

0.5%

THiS STATE

ECGNOMICALLY DESADVANTAGED

FREE I..U'\ICH ELIGIBLE

|
REDUCED LUNCH ELIGIBLE |

Educational Expenditures \

FOR THIS DISTRICT PER STUDENT

ins?.rul:tiunal Expen:ldures 55.383

Supporl Expendelures

Student 5415

Staff $5?‘3

Ganeral Adm:nxs’rmnon @ 5194

Schoai Administration $61(‘ 5

Operation 8815

Transporlauon 533'5

Other

Total Suppert §3,356

Nen-instructional Expenditures @ 36,113

i

48 D°

TOTAL

537,211,795

847, 915 408

58 G886, 888

$51 ,42?‘,030

SGB 151 930

839 302,340
5280 802 6?6
5511,181 286

53 2%

.2"'3

54?5 223, 826

SZB 096 992

6%
32 T%

6.0%

% OF TOTAL

37 5%
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FOR THIS DISTRICT
Totat Expenditures @

2107 Alamo St, Austin, TX 78722
Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

PER STUDENT TOTAL % OF TOTAL

51515;4 $1,267,207,788 100.0%
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THE 2107 ALAMO ST TRENDS AND FORECAST |
SCOUT VISION® SUMMARY

RISING STAR INDEX © BLUE CHIP INDEX @

Low _ l Blue Chip

Appreciation Potentiai (3 years) Past Appreciation and existing fundamentals
RATINGS: 1=Very Low 2=Low 3=Moderate 4=High 5=Rising Star RATINGS: 1=Ve1i'y Low 2=Low 3=Moderate 4=High 5=Blue Chip

SCOUT VISION Neighborhood Home Value Trend and Forecast @

Foracast

$500.000 |

g hanies)

£ 5200000 |

$300,000 i

$200.000 L’.M/
100,000 |

Kledian Home Vakue {exis|

30
[ O I S S e s S e Bt L s i L i R AU S T B
QIao0e O12002 Q12004 Q12006 Q12008 Q12090 Q12017 002014 OF 2016 Q12018 0] 2020 Q12022

IL— Neighborhaod Trond and Forecast — Regional Trond:Austin-Round Rock, TX Matro

T AREIRN I G,

SCOUT VISION® HOME VALUE TRENDS AND FO;RECAST

TIME PERICD TOTAL APPRECIATION AVG. ANNUAL RATE
i METRO™ AMERICA*
3 Year Forecast: 0.03% 4 . ‘4\
2015 G4 - 2632 Q4
Latest Quaster: . ;
w00z 201803 @y 2.68% 1.14% !4‘
E
Last 12 Months: ; N
2018 Q- 2015 Q2 4.90% 4 4.90%}.*2\
Last 2 Years; J
2017 03 - 2018 03 F.54% 4 3.80% Id\
ast 5 Years 37 25% 4 A
2014 03 - 2019 Q3
|
Last 10 Years:
el
2009 Q3 - 2018 03 @ 92,97% 4 5.79% rs‘
ince 2000 s
Since 2000; 185.50% 4 o~ 'r,,

2000 Q1 -2079 03 @ I
i . .
i * 10 is highest

|
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KEY PRICE DRIVERS AT THIS LOCATION

Pros Cons

Factors likely to drive home values upward over the next
few years or indicators of upward trends already
underway.__

© Access to High Paying Jobs
Q_II‘ICome Trend |
@ School Performance

SCOUT VISION® PROXIMITY INDEX

PRICE ADVANTAGE OVER
SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOODS @

Price advantage score
RATINGS: 1=Strong Disadvantage 2=Disadvantage 3=Similar Price
4=Advantage 5=Strong Advantage

ACCESS TO HIGH PAYING JOBS @

Excellent

Jobs score
RATINGS: 1=Limited 2=Below Average 3=Average 4=Very Good
B=Excellent

2107 Alamo 51, Austin, TX 78722
1 Report date Friday, February 14, 2020

flmpediments fto home value appreciation over the next
few years or I:ndicators of negative trends already _1
funderway.’_r | o

@ Vacancies

® Regional Housing Market

Outiook i
- brime 1

@ fEducated Population Trend

- $274
. Neighborhood price per sqft

$291

Average Nearby Home Price per sqft

JOBS WITHIN AN HOUR

WITHN  HIGH-PAYING* JOBS

5 min(ute‘s o 39584
10 minutes ' ' 116056
20 minstes 265981
30 mi:'sutes ) 7 364853
45 mihutes 407931
fominces ) "

| “Annual salery of 375,000 or more
i
I
|
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SCOUT VISION® REAL ESTATE TRENDS AND FQRECAST

AVG. ANNUAL HOMEOWNERSHIP TREND Over ast 5 years
\

This Meighborhood |

AVG. ANNUAL RENT PRICE TREND Over last 5 years

P B Bt e

This Nedghbarhood :

The Mation ..

AVG. ANNUAL VACANCY TRENDS Overlast 5 years @

bl |

B
This Nelghborheod

The Natien | - o -0.3%§

0

SCOUT VISION® CRIME TRENDS AND FORECAST

2 - . R
4 Total Crime i
@ Yolal Property Crime!
et o i

> Total Violent Crime |

Netionsl Megign e e e -

0.5% e

X e —
2018 2020 peisvay

SCOUT VISION® EDUCATION TRENDS AND FORECAST

3

AVG. ANNUAL CHANGE IN COLLEGE GRADUATEES Over last 5 years

This Neighborhood  © ~0.8% .
i

The Mation | ’ T : !a.z% o

o i

AVG. ANNUAL CHANGE IN K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE Over tast 5 years

This Neighboriood 4.5% N
The Nation L+ E ) n 01%

|

i

|

L

0 i
[

!

s g A
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‘!
SCOUT VISION® ECONOMIC TRENDS AND FORECAST

AVG ANNUAL CHANGE IN PER CAPITA INCOME Over last 5 years

“This Neighborhoad i

The Nation

. SO W

AVG ANNUAL CHANGE IN HOUSEHOLD INCOME Over !ast 5 years @

This Nelghbortiood \

Tha Mation |

This Nelghborhosg ‘

TheNatior | . o -0.4%E B P

]

TR A A3

SCOUT VISION® DEMOGRAPHIC TRENDS _
i
DISTANCE FROM LOCATION  POPULATION 5 YEARS AGO CURRENT POVEV-"’VL'JLATIONW * PERCENT CHANGE
oot e o SEDNOYERREARO 4866_....,_ g
3 Miles 135,524 - 147,800 9.06%
5 Miles ) 300,202 324,780 @ B.15% &
P B T o
15 Mies 1,005,554 1,208,320 @ 10.28% 4 ’

25 Miles 1,623,213 1,866,817 @ 15,01%

50 Miles 2,038,351 2,354,480 0 15.51% 4

SCOUT VISION® REGIONAL HOUSING MARKET ANALYSIS

AUSTIN-ROUND ROCK, TX METRO
AREA REGIONAL INVESTMENT
POTENTIAL

Low

Regional Appreciation Potential (3yr)
RATINGS: 1=Very Low 2=Low 3=Moderzte 4=High S=Very High !
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HOUSING AFFORDABILITY TRENDS: AUSTIN-RC{)UND ROCK, TX METRO
AREA @ |

Years of average household income needed o buy iaverage home

425 .
{ - Metro
P — Mational }
! e
i

i
2 25 e T e
2002 2004 2006

2008 2019 2012 2014 2016 2018

Dommraicmesam

Region’s Historicat Low . . Region’s Historical High ~ | 'Currénp.@ﬁ-. __

REGIONAL 1 AND 2 YEAR GROWTH TRENDS @ |

N LAST1YEAR  COMPARED TO NATION®

REGIONAL TREND _LAST2YEARS  COMPARED TO NATH

o

e i e _?. .....
Population Growth 5.11% 4 (4] ! 2.50% 4
e . — 1‘ ’
Job Growth 5.56% 4 4] 1.48% 4
income Trend (Wages) 15.57% v ] 8.35% 4
Unemployment Trend D.34% & @ 013% &
-
Stock Performance of Region's Industries 14.00% 4 14.15% 4
Housing Added 5.58% 4 317% 4
Vacancy Trend 0.39% ; -0.63% 4-
| " 10s highest
\
» - i
Disclaimer

Forecasts of potential occurrences or non-occurrences of future conditions ;and events are inherently uncertain. Actual
results may differ materially from what is predicted in any information provided by location inc. Nothing contained in or
generated by a Location inc. Product or services is, or should be relied upoﬁn as, a promise or representation as to the
future performance or prediction of real estate values. No representation ss' made as to the accuracy of any forecast,

estimate, or projection. Location ine. Makes nio express or implied warranty iand all information and content is provided
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ABOUT THE 2107 ALAMO ST NEIGHBORHQOD

Real Estate Prices and Overview

This neighborhood's median real estate price is $454,581, which is more eXpensive than 93.1% of the neighborhoods in

Texas and 80.9% of the neighborhoods in the U.S. !

The average rental price in this neighborhood is currently $1,407, based éon NeighborhoodScout's exclusive analysis.
The average renta! cost in this neighborhood is higher than 64.7% of the neighberhoods in Texas.

|
This is a suburban neighborhood (based on population density) located in Austin, Texas,

This neighborhood's real estate is primarily made up of small (studic to t\::vo bedroom) to medium sized (three or four
bedroom) single-family homes and apartment complexes/high-rise apartrhents. Most of the residential real estate is
occupied by a mixture of owrers and reniers. Many of the residences in tﬁ'ﬁs neighborhood are older, well-established,
built between 1940 and 1969. A number of residences were also built betwcjaen 2000 and the present,

Thig neighborhood has a 11.9% vacancy rate, which is well above averége compared to other U.S. neighborhoods
{higher than 64.2% of American neighborhoods). Most vacant housing here jis vacant year round. This could either signal
that there is 2 weak demand for real estate in the neighborhood or that large amount of new housing has been built and
not yet occupied. Either way, if you live here, you may find many of the homes or apartments are empty.

Notable & Unique Neighborhood Characteristics

The way a neighborhaod looks and feels when vou walk or drive around it, from its setting, its buildings, and its flavor, can
make all the difference. This neighborhood has some really cool things abdut the way it looks and feels as revealed by
NeighborhoodScout's exclusive research. This might include anything from Tihe housing stock to the types of households
living here o how people get around. ‘;

Notable & Unique: Modes of Transportation

If your dream is to be able fo ride your bike to work each day, look no further than this unique neighborhood. With 6.4% of
residents in the Manor Rd / Airport Blvd neighbarhood commuting on a bicycle to and from work daily, this neighborhood
has more bicycle commuters than 88.4% of all neighborhoods in the U.S., according to NeighborhoodScout's exclusive
analysis. i

Notable & Unigue: Diversity |
Did you know that the Manor Rd / Airport Blvd neighborhood has more West I:ndian and Scots-Irish ancestry people fiving
in it than nearly any neighborhood in America? W's true! In fact, 3.7% of this neighborhood's residents have West Indian
ancestry and 4.2% have Scots-Irish ancestry.

Manor Rd / Airport Blvd is also pretty special linguisticaily. Significantly,| 0.7% of its residents five years old and
abave primarily speak Persian at home., While this may seem like a small percentage, it is higher than 96.5% of the
neighborhoods in America.
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The Neighbors
The Neighbors: Income !

There are two complementary measures for understanding the income of %a neighborhood's residents; the average ana
the extremes. While a neighborhocd may be relatively weaithy overall, it fs equally important to understand the rate of
people - particularly children - who are living at or below the federal pover,ity line, which is extremely low income. Some
neighborhoods with a lower average income may actually have a lower chilﬁhood poverty rate than another with a higher

average income, and this helps us understand the conditioris and characte:r of a neighborhood,
i

The neighbors in the Manor Rd / Airport Bivd neighborhood in Austin are %niddle—income. making it a moderate income
neighborhood. NeighborhoodScout's exclusive analysis reveals that this nq'ighborhood has a higher income than 48.4%
of the neighbcrhoods in America. With 27.3% of the children here below tﬁe federal poverty line, this neighborhood has
a higher rate of childhood poverty than 72.5% of U.S. neighborhoods. ;

The Neighbors: Occupations

What we choose to do for a fiving reflects who we are. Each ne%ghblorhood has a different mix of occupations
represented, and fogether these tell you about the neighborhood and help you understand if this neighborhood may fit
your lifestyle. |

In the Manor Rd / Airport Bivd neighborhood, 63.4% of the working populaﬁtion is employed in executive, management,
and professional occupations. The second most important occupational graup in this neighborhood is sales and service
jobs, from major sales accounts, to working in fast food restaurants, wii:h 20.9% of the residents employed. Other
residents here are employed in manufacturing and laborer occupations (9.8%), and 5.9% in clerical, assistant, and tech
support ococupations. ;

The Neighbors: Languages :

The most common language spoken in the Manor Rd / Alrport Bivd neighborhood is English, spoken by 87.6% of
households. Some people also speak Spanish {7.9%). “

i
|
|
|

The Neighbors: Ethnicity / Ancestry

Culture is the shared learned behavior of peoples. Undeniably, different ethrisicities and ancestries have different cultural
traditions, and as a result, neighborhoods with concentrations of residents of one or another ethnicities or ancesfries
will express those cultures. It is what makes the North End in Boston so funi to visit for the Italian restaurants, bakeries,
culture, and charm, and similarly, why people enjoy visiting Chinatown in Sah Francisco.

1
In the Manor Rd / Airport Blvd neighborhood in Austin, TX, residents mest ti:ommonly identify their ethnicity or ancestry
as German (12.9%). There are also a number of people of English ances_iry (11.7%), and residents who report Irish

roots {8.9%), and some of the residents are also of Mexican ancestry (8.1%},;} along with some French ancestry residents
(4.3%), among others. ’

!

Getting to Work i

How you get to work ~ car, bus, train or other means — and how much of ydur day it takes to do s0 is a large quality of

life and financial issue. Especially with gasoline prices rising and expected tp continue doing so, the length and means

of one's commute can be a financial burden. Some neighborhoods are physiically located so that many residents have
|




|
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|
fo drive in their own car, others are set up so many walk to work, or can teike a train, bus, or bike. The greatest number
of commuters in Manor Rd / Airport Bivd neighborhood spend between 15
(53.0% of working residents), which is shorter than the time spent commuti
Here most residents (768.4%) drive alone in a private automobile to get to \}uork. In addition,
to get to work (68.4%) and 6.1% of residents also ride the bus for their dailjf commute. In a
most of the nation, many residents find owning a car useful for getting to work.

and 30 minufes commuting ohe-way to work
ng to work for most Americans.

quite @ number also bicycle
neighborhood like this, as in




PROJECT INFORMATION
B. Good Neighbor Policy




ATTACHMENT 6b

City of Austin Good Neighbor Checklist

The Neighborhood Housing and Community Development Office (NHCD) offers a Good Neighbor
Policy to standardize process and identify expectations for all projects funded through the City of
Austin’s Rental Housing Development Assistance (RHDA) and Acquisition and Development (A&D)
programs. Applicants of these programs are required to:prepare and begin implementing a
community engagement plan, including neighborhood ndtiﬁcation activities. The community
engagement plan is required whether the application is for funding for new construction or
renovation of an existing building, regardless of whether ther{a is a change in ownership.

A successful community engagement plan leads to open, ongoing two-way communication
between developers and neighbors. This requires good-faith efforts and cooperation by developers,
City officials and residents. A positive, open dialogue between housing developers and neighbors
can prevent misunderstandings, facilitate prompt resolution of any inadvertent misunderstandings,
and provide a fair, thoughtful, dependable means of resolving differences.

The following checklist of items is required of all applicants for funding:

(1) préliminary Research
Review the Neighborhood Plan (if applicable)

(2) Neighborhood Notification :

EI) Notify property owners within at least 500 feet of the site and registered neighborhood
organizations with boundaries included in the proposed devélopment site, using a written notice,
letter or flyer. :

g}Pr’e-Application Engagement
Contact neighborhood organizations to provide current information about the project,

including any neighborhood association whose boundaries are included in the proposed
development site and Neighborhood Planning Contact Team (if applicable). {see full City of Austin
Good Neighbor Guidelines for more detailed information on what kind of information may be
appropriate to share) ‘

Appoint a Single-Point-of-Contact {SPOC) to serve as the fiaison for exchanging information.

|
{4} Application requirements

Provide communications pian
g// Provide documentation showing the content of the notice, and proof of delivery
Provide signed copy of this checklist.

| have revigied and completed all of the above checklist it;ems required by the City of Austin’s

Good Neighibor Gliidelines. |
Joswl o Mrasrine  afyv/an

Signed printed name




SMART HOUSING LETTER
Updated Letter Requested from Developer




City of Austin

P.O. Box: 1088, Austin, TX 78767
v, ctysfanstin.org/ housing

Neighborhood Housil_'lg and Community Development Bepartment

; s A @é@as—‘éﬁgm DEVELCPEE
August 15, 2018 U TPAT e ?

5.M.A.R.T. Housing- Certification
Anmol Mehra - 2107 Alamo {Project ID #606)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: ) j _ o

Anmol Mehra (development contact: Glen “-Coleman; - Phone* -$12.407.9357 -or_ by, email
glen@southlano.com) has submitted a S.M.A.R.T. Housing ' application for'therconstruction of 5 2-3
bedroocm townhomes at 2107 Alamo Street, Austin TX 7$722. The applicant has agreed to a 99
minimum year affordability period, for one of the units, afterissuance of a certificate of gccupancy.

The applicant has submitted evidence that they have rece_iire& approval from the Blackland Community
Development Corporation and the Blackland Neighborhood Associstion supporting the zoning change
from SF-3 to MF-4 and development of the project. - o

NHCD certifies that the proposed development will meet the S.M.A.R.T. Housing standards at the pre-
submittal stage. This development will pravide 20% of the units (1 unit) to households at or below 60%
Median Family (ncome {MF1) for 89 years. Since the project is within the Urban Roadways boundary and
the affordable unit will be transferred to the Blackland Community Development Corporation {a non-
profit affordable housing provider) for the 99-year affordability term, the development will be eligible
for 100% waiver of zll fees listed in the City of Austin’s 'Land Development Code, Chapter 25-1-704, as
amended. The expected fee waivers include, but are not limited to, the following fees:

Capital Recovery Fees Site Plan Review | Land Status Determination
Building Permit Misc. Site Plan Fee ! Building Plan Review

Concrete Permit Construction Inspection Parkland Dedication {by separate
Electrical Permit Subdivision Pian Review | ordinance)

Mechanical Permit Misc. Subdivision Fee !

Plumbing Permnit Zoning Verification

Prior to issuance of building permits and starting construction, the deve loper must:
¢ Obtain a signed Conditional Approval from the Austin En;ergy‘Greert Building Program stating that
the plans and specifications for the proposed developmgnt meet the criteria for a Green Building

Rating. (Contact Austin Energy Green Building: 512-482-5300 or greenbuilding@austinenergy.com).

¢ Submit plans demonstrating compliance with the required accessibility or visitability standards.

Before a Certificate of Occupancy will be granted, the development must: .
¢ Pass a final inspection and obtain a signed Final Approval from the Green Building Program.
(Separate from any other inspections required by the City of Austin or Austin Energy).
¢ Pass a final inspection to certify that accessibility standards have been met.
¢ An administrative hoid will be placed on the certificate of occupancy, until the following items
have been completed: 1) the number of affordable units have been finalized and evidenced

|




through 2 sealed letier from project architect andfdr engineer, 2) a Restrictive Covenant stating
the affordabiiity requirements and terms has been filed for record at the Travis County Clark
Office. i

The applicant must demonstrate compliance with the reasonably-priced standard after the compietion
of the units, or repay the City of Austin in full the fees waiveﬂ for this S.M.A.R.T. Housing certification.

Please contact me by phone 512.974.3128 or by email at andra. harkins@austintexas.gov if you need
additional infermation. ; -

Sincerply,

Sandra Harkins, Project Coordinator
Neighborhood Housing and Community Development

Cc: Rosa Gonzales, AE Gina Copic, NHCD Ellis Morgan, NHCD
Jonathan Orenstein, AW Marilyn Lamensdorf, PARD  Melanie Montez, ORS
Mashell Smith, ORS
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PROPERTY INFORMATION
| Sa. Appraisal




TCAD shows the current assessed value of the property as: Land $316,250 and the dwelling 589,750




211112020 Travis CAD - Froperty Details

L& TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT e N/A N/A N/A
168 ___ AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST N/A . N/A N/A
iHPR1  HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENTZONEI N N/A WA
;.m"__._v_:mtal Tax Rate: L N/A : T ’
L e o Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A )
! Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

imgrovemant f Buiiding
| Improvement 2 FAM DWELLING State B2 Living  1250.0 cqft Value: N}K?
__#1 ______ Code: Area:
Type Description Class Exterior Wall ear SQFT
cD Buiit
18T 1st Floor M-4- 1872 1250,0°
251 BATHROOM "% 1972 20
531 GBS FENCE CAS-* 1972 1.0
; # | ype ' [;;scﬂpnon Acres | Sqft Eff Front LEfff)eﬁth rket V;ll:lel Pr:mr.d\lalue
i 1 LAND Land 0. 2200 9585 00 70.33 N/A N/A :
bl e R T ¥ =ial

Roll Value History

NYearm Improvements - Land Market AgValuat:on lApprarsed | Hs Cap Assessed ‘
220 T 2 N TMAL T NR wn T wa
:2019 . $89 750 _5316 250 0 406,000 SQ $406,000 |
2018 L __§107,284 ] 4316, 250 o] 423,534 50 $423,534 |
e 86 S20p00 T ...240006 30!  $240,006
36_ 3240 000 B D 240,006 $0 m __5240,006
518,375 $150,000 0 168,375 50

Deed E—E%:sf:@ﬁf - {Last 2 Dead Transaciions)

Deed Date | Type i Description o Géﬁtﬁr Grantee Vol?ﬁ:{e § Page Deed Numbe[ s

. 9/15/2017 WD WARRANTY DEED BOWERS REX & MEHRA 2017145097
e _PAULBARNES ANMOL _ e &

2 3/30/2015 SW SPEC#AL WARRANTY DEED BTwW EASTSIDE BOWERS REX & 2016047285

: PROPERTIES PAUL BARNES

) B e e
3 3/30/2016 sw SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED MOSBY J E JR & BTW EASTSIDE 2015047284 :
; EVA MARIE PROPERTIES &
LLC B

Questions Please Cafi {513 234.8317
This a1 feieh Laskive t be easbigd e B B T e,
This year is not certified ard ALL walues will be representad with “M/AY,
webate verslon: 1.2.050 Datebase last usdated an: 27102020 11,59 P @ N s Comgiter Lorpozs i

propaccess.traviscad.orgfciientdbfProperty.aspx?prop__id=202271




2/11/2020

Travis CAD

Property Search Resulis » 202271 MEHRA &

Pi’ﬁ:p@_’r@g

Account

Property iD 202271MW T B

Geographic ID: 0211091001

Type: Real

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Protest

Protest Status: o

informal Date:

Formal Date:

locaion e N

Address: 2a07aamost
TX

Neighborhgod: D2005

Neighbsrhood CD: D2005

Owner — ) .

L Y - A —

Mailing Address; 79 CHANDLER ST #9

BOSTON, MA 02116-6285

Valuss

(+} Improvement Homesite Value:

{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
{+) Land Homasite Value:

{+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

{+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

{(+) Timber Market Valuation:

L T R

Travis CAD - Property Details

ME“ﬁ@i oo ‘h‘@ag 2028 Tax Year: |2020 Values

T ——

LOT 8 BLK 11 OLT 46 DIV B Less Wi, FTIOHNS C RsuBD
SF3

1D:1755960

Legal Descriptian:
Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco

Map ID: 021001

Owner ID 1652331
% Ownership: 100.C000000000%

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

(=) Market Value:
{~} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

N/A
N/A

(=} Appraised Value:
{—) HS Cap:

N/A
N/A

{=} Assessed Value:

Taxing jurisdiction

N/A

Owner; MEHRA ANMOL
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: N/A

Entlty | Bescnptlon mér?ax Rate ¢lﬂln-{;-a_;.");aisesf:l vZ:I.E(' Taxable Value ,‘ Estimated Tax ‘
301 AUSTIN 1D _ T - N/A N/A
155.“ CTY OF AUSTIN N/A N/A
0 TRAVECOuNTY SO\ L. SO .
?*"EAWW"?EA?WS.EET\I?EKEKEP DIST - N/A N/A

propaccess.fraviscad. -org/clientdb/Property. aspx?prop_id=202271
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~icGIS Web Map
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1128/2020, 4:28:55 PM
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ArcGIS Web Map

1/28/2020, 4:31:39 PM
Gentrification_RHDAHODA_view

2
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T
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km
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ArcGIS Web Map

; 4:35:08 PV

1/28/2020
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City of Austin

I WATERSHED FLOODPLAININFORMATION
dPROTECTION REQUEST FORM
Tax Parcel ID: 0211091001 Date Processed: 01/28/2020
Property Address: 2107 ALAMO ST
FEMA Flood Insurance Information: City of Austin Regunlatory Information:
Flood Zone*: X 25-Year Flood Elevation**: NJA N
Community Number: 480624 100-Year Flood Elevation®*: NjA :
Panel Number: 48453C0465. !
Effective Date: 01/06/2016 All elevations are in feet above mean sea level: Datum for |
FEMA 100-Year Elevation®: N/A all elevations is NAVDSS. -
FEMA 500-Year Elevation™: N/A

Additional Questions? Please contact the Floodplain Office
Phone Hotline: 512-974-2843 Fax: 512-974-3584 E-mail: floodpro@austintexas.gov

Mailing Address: Attention: Floodplain Office, Watershed Protection Department-12th Floor, PO BOX 1088
Austin, TX 78767-1088

* The floed zone determination is based solely on a graphical interpretation of the FEMA Flood Insurance
Rate Map (FIRM). Parcels with flood zones A, AE, AO, or AH are located or partially located within the
FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area designated 1% annual chance flood hazard (100-year floodplain).
Parcels with flood zone 0.2% annual chance flood hazard (500-year fioodplain) are located or partially
located within the shaded zone X portion of the FIRM. Parcels with flood zone X Protected by Levee are
located within in an area protected by a levee from the 1% annual chance flood hazard. Parcels with flood
zone X ate located outside the 0.2% annual chance flood hazard. The 1% annual chance flood hazard is
the base flood and is used to determine the base flood elevation (BFE) for flood insurance purposes. BFEs
must be determined using the flood profiles contained in the effective Flood Insurance Study (FIS). The
FEMA 1% annual chance floodplains may differ from the City of Austin regulatory floodplains.

* *The City of Austin nses the fully developed 25-year and 100-year floodplains to regulate development
within the full purpose and extra territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) as established in the Land Development

Code. The City of Austin regulatory floodplains may differ from the FEMA. 1% anual chance
floodplains. :

The City provides the information on this form. using the best available engineering and topographic data.
Floodplain elevations to be used for development applications must be determined by a Texas Registered
Professional Engineer. The official determination of a parcel’s fioodplain status may necessitate a comparison
of the floodplain elevations to an on-the-ground topographic survey by a registered design professional.

DISCLAIMER: The City of Austin provides this information on request as a courtesy to our citizens. Any use
f’f tb:is information is at the sole discretion of the user. The City of Austin makes no warranty, expressed or
1mplied, for the aceiracy, completeness, or applicability of the information provided in this form.

THIS FORM IS NOT A PERMIT FOR DEVELOPMENT. For information about development permitting, call
the City of Austin Development Assistance Center at 512-974-6370. THIS FORM IS NOT A SUBSTITUTE
FOR FEMA FORM 81-93, STANDARD FLOOD HAZARD DETERMINATION. Private fiood hazard
determination companies may provide Form 81-93. For more information on the National Flood Insurance

Program and how to find a flood insurance agent, please visit http:/www, flcodsmart gov/floodsmart/
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ORDINANCE NO. 20190411-045

AN ORDINANCE REZONING AND CHANGING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2107 ALAMO STREET IN THE UPPER BOGGY
CREEK NEIGHBORHOOD PLAN AREA FROM FAMILY RESIDENCE-
NEIGHBORHOOD ° PLAN (SF-3-NP) COMBINING DISTRICT TO
- MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE MODERATE-HIGH DENSITY-CONDITIONAL
OVERLAY-NEIGHBORHOOD PLAN (MF-4-CO-NP) COMBINING DISTRICT.

BEIT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

PART 1. The zoning map established by Section 25-2-191 of the City Code is amended to .
change the base district from family residence-neighborhood plan (SF-3-NP) combining
district to multifamily residence moderate-high density-conditional overlay-neighborhood
plan (MF-4-CO-NP) combining district on the property described in Zoning Case No. C14-
2018-0100.SH, on file at the Planning and Zoning Departmenit; as follows:

A 0.22 acre of land (9,585 square feet) being a portion of Lot 8, Block 1 1, of CR.
Johns Subdivision of Blocks 11, 12, 13, and 14, in Qutlot No. 46, Division “B,”
City of Austin, Travis County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in
Volume 3, Page 14, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas said 0.22 acres of land
being more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A»
incorporated into this ordinance (the “Property™),

locally known as 2107 Alamo Street in the City of Austin, Travis County, Texas, geﬁerally
identified in the map attached as Exhibit “B”. :

PART 2. The Property within the boundaries of the conditional overlay combining district

‘established by this ordinance is subject to the following conditions:

A.  Development of the Property is limited to five dwelling units.

— T —

B.  The maximum heigﬁt of a building or structure on the Property shall not exceed
30 feet. - '

C.  Short-Term Rental is épro}iibited use on the Property.

D.  Trash receptacles on the Property are prohibited within 124 feet of the northern
property line. :

Pagel of2




E.  Onsite drainage detention on .the Property shall be required, and alternative J)
compliance may include French drains and rain gardens.

PART 3. Except as specifically restricted under this ordinance, the Property may be -
developed and used in accordance with the regulations established for the multifamily

residence moderate-high density (MF-4) baseé district and other applicable requirements of

the City Code. ' .

PART 4. The Property is subject to Ordinance No. 020801-92 that establisiled zoning for
the Upper Boggy Creek Neighborhood Plan. ' : "

PART 5. This ordinance takes effect on April 22, 201 9.

PASSED AND APPROVED

0N T o

April 11 .. 2019
. . Steyé Adled
Mayor

APPROVED: ATTES
Anne L. Morgan Jannette S, Goodall
‘ _ City Attorney City Clerk .

Page 2 of 2




PREMIER SURVEYING LI

Exhibit «™
(2101 E. 22ND STREET)

_ Page2of2

5760 W, Plao Parkway, Suite 2700

Plano, Texas 75093
« 972-512.3601
Fuxz 972.964-7021

SEING A PORTION OF LOT 8, BLOCK 11, OF C.R. JOHNS SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 12, 13 AND 14, IN _
QUTLOT NO. 46, DIVISION "B", AN ADDITION [N THE TOWN OF AUSTIN (NOW [N THE CITY OF AUSTIN), -

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED

RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: . ‘ - :

IN VOLUME 3, PAGE 14, PLAT
DESCRIBED BY METES AND

BEGINNING AT A 172-INCH IRON PIFE FOUND ON THE NORTH LINE oF A 2p FOOT ALLEY, SAID IRON
PIFE BEING SOUTH 30° 00" 00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF § 60 FEET FROM THE COMMON SOUTH CORNER OF

SAID LOT 8 AND LOT 7, SAID BLOCK;
THENCE SOUTH 80° 6o g0~ WEST, A DISTANCE OF 64.33 FEET ALONG

INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTH LINE AND THE EAST LINE OF ALAMOD STREET

SAID NORTH LINE TO Tifk

THENCE NORTH 10° OFF 00° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 149.00 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE
WIERSECTION OF SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTH LINE OF E. 230 STRean (50 FOUT RIGHT-QF.

WAY): :

THENCE NOKTH 80° 00' 00" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 8433 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO A POINT
FROM WHICH A 112-INCH IRON PIPE FOUND BEARS SOUTH 62° 20 03° EASt. pos OF ONEFOOT;

THENCE SOUTH 10° 00 00" EAST, DEPARTING SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 149,00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 9,585 SQUARE FEET OR 0.22 OF ONE ACRE OF LAND,

—

Al LE T L P PPy
.

b N

Survey Plat of even dare antached hereto and made a pant hereof,

Dated 01126111_5
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Comparable Photo Page

Bomower N/A :
Property Address 1902 E 22nd S
Gity Austin Counly Travis State TX Zip Code 78722

Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.

Comparahle 1
2610 Ozaklawn Ave

Prox. to Subject 0.44 milegs E
Sa!_es Price 330,000
Gross Living Area 1,200
Total Rooms )

Total Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 10
Location N;Res;
View N;Res;
Site B056 sf
(luality Q4

Age 70

Gomparahle 2

2005 Chestut Ave

Prox. 1o Subject 0.26 miles £
Sales Price 370,000
Gross Living Area 1,092
Total Rooms 6

Total Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 1.0
Location N;Res:
View N;Res;
Site 10237 sf
Quality Q4

Age 98

cbmparahle 3

2717 E22nd 5t

Prox, o Subject 0.54 miles E
Sales Price - 452,500
Gross Living Area 1,082

Tofal Rooms 5

Total Bedrooms 2




Comparable Photo Page

Bomower N/A -
Progerty Address 1902 £ 22nd St
City Austin Counly Travie State TX Zip Code 78722

Blackiand Community Development Corp.

Lender/Cliant

GComparahle 4

1605 Sanchez St

Prox. to Subject
Sales Price
Gross Living Area
Total Rooms
Total Bedmoms
Totat Bathrooms
Location

View

Site

Quality

Age

0.95 miles E
405,600
1,380

3]

3

2.0
N;Resg;
N;Res;
10019 sf
Q4

78

Comparable 5

1707 Cedar Ave

Prox. 1o Subjeet
Sales Price
Gross Living Area
Total Roomns
Total Bedrooms
Total Bathrooms
Location

View

Sie

Quality

Age

0.53 miles SE

' 355,000

1,008

53

3

2.0
N;Res;
N;Res;
6046 of
Q4

68

Gomparahle 6

Prox. to Subject
Sales Price
Gross Living Arez
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
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RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL IO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE

This Right of First Refisal to Purchase Real Estate is made onthisthe 75 day of Flerch ,
20 (X, by and between Anmol Mehra, hereinafter referred to as the “SELLER” and Blackland

Commmmnity Development Corporation, and his/her assigns, hereinafter referred to as the
“PURCHASER™.

WHEREAS, Seller is the owner of the real property located in Travis County, Texas described
on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, Purchaser desires to obtain a right of first refusal or first option fo purchase certain
real estate owned by Seller; and

WHEREAS, In connection with the re-zoning of the Property from SF3 to MF4 pursuant to City
of Austin Case C14-2018-0100.SH (the “Re-Zoning™), Seller agrees 1o grant Purchaser a right of
first refusal or first option to purchase real estate pursgant to the terms of this agreement;

NOW, FOR AND IN CON. SIDERATION,
L

GRANT OF FIRST OPTION: The Seller does hereby grant unto the Purchaser the
exclusive and irrevocable right, during the term of this agreement, of first refusal and first option
to purchase, upon the terms and condftions set forth here and in the restrictive covenant on the
property, the “affordable” unit identified in Restriction (f) in section (2) of the restrictive
covenant on Seller’s property situated in Travis County, Texas, including without limitation the
following described property together with all improvements located thereon:

See attached Exhibit “A” for the description of the lot and Exhibit “B” for excerpts from
the restrictive covenant deseribing the unit te be built and offered for sale to Seller.

IL

NOTICE AND EXERCISE OF FIRST OPTION: Seller agrees to provide notification of intent
to sell the unit at least one hundred fifty (159) days prior to final inspection. Following such
notice, Purchaser may exercise the first option to purchase until ten (10) days following the
actual date of final fnspection, or one hundred sixty (160) days from notification, whichever
comes last. Seller may not offer the subject property to 2 third party until this term has elapsed.

TERMS OF PURCHASE: In the event that Purchaser desires to exercise his first refusal rights
granted under the terms of this agreement, the terms of purchase shall be the lower of:




a) Seller’s cost for the unit, which is defined as one-fifth the original purchase
price for the lot, plus one-fifth the cost of construction of the structure or
structures on site, holding costs, and appurienances (as of the execution of

this agreement, it is projected that this cost will be between $150,000 and

$200,000)
OR:
b) A cap of $190,000 cash payable at closing,
v.
FEES: No condominium fees or dues to any owners” association will be due in

comnection with the subject unit from either Purchaser or the residents of the subject unit, except
for whatever portion of fees are needed to pass through 1/5% of any cosis for shared-meter water
utility services.

V.

licensed to do business in the State of Texas. Said Certificate or abstract shall be subject only to
taxes for the current vear, casements, and rights of way of record, and prior mineral
reservations. Should said Certificate or Abstract reflect any other exceptions to the title
unacceptable to Purchaser, Purchaser shall notify the Seller in writing of any defects within
fitteen (15) days (the title review period} and the Seller shail have a reasopable time (but not
more than 25 days) in which to make the title good and marketable or insurable, and shall use
due diligence in an effort to do so. If after using due diligence the Seller js unable to make the
title acceptable to Purchaser within such reasonable time, it shall be the option of the Purchaser

extension shall be returned to the Purchaser, and this Agreement shall terminate without further
obligation of either party to the other. If tifle is acceptable to Purchaser, the closing shall occur
within fifteen (15) days after expiration of the “title review period”. At closing Sefler shali

convey title to Purchaser by Warranty Deed subject only to exceptions acceptable to Purchaser.

VI

TERM AND TERMINATION: The term of this agreement shall be three (3) years from the date
the City Council of Austin approves the Re-Zoning.

(i) the City Couneil of Austin denies the Re-Zoning, or any part thereof, (ii) the Re-Zoning is
repealed or overtirned by the City Council, (iii) the applications for Re-Zoning are withdrawn or




indefinitely postponed, or (iv} the term ends, this Right of First Refusal agreement shall
autornatically terminate,

_ VIIL
TAXES: Taxes shall be prorated as of the date of closing.

PURCHASER
Blackland Community Develepment Corporation
Bo McCarver, Chair




EXHIBIT A
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
One attached unit of five to be built on the following property:

0.22 of an acre (9,585 square feet) of land and being a portion of Lot 8, Block I1, C.R. JONES
SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 12, 13, and 14 IN QUTLOT NO. 46, DIVISION *B~,
according to the map or plat thereof, recorded in Volume 3, Page 14, Plat Records, Travis
County, and recorded as Docurment No, 2017149097 of the Official Public Records of Travis
County, Texas, known locally as 2107 Alamo Sireet, Austin, Texas.




EXHIBIT B: Excerpt from Restrictive Covenant
RECITALS

A Ovmer is the owner of the real property located in Travis County, Texas described
on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property™).
B. In connection with the re-Zoning of the Property from SF3 to ME4 pursuant to City

of Anstin C&fzc C14-2018-0100.8H (the “Re-Zoning™), Owner desires to restrict the use of the
Property, subject to the terms and conditions of this Restrictive Covenant

prohibited herein.
2. RESTRICTIONS.

a. The roof of the structure shall not exceed 30 feet in height, as determined in
accordance with the City of Austin Code.

b. The units shall vary in color.

¢ Site will meet or exceed al} City requirements for onsite parking.

d Thf facade of each it shall be articulated with distinetions made between adjacent
units.

© Site shall be limited to five wnts, single-famnily in character

f. At least one additional unit, approxirmately 20% of the overall project, will be housing

affordable to and restricted to a household at or below 60% of the average family income
for the applicable Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area as caleulated and adjusted for




PROPERTY INFORMATION
5e. Phase I ESA




Phase 1 ESA requested from Developer 2/13/20




PROPERTY INFORMATION
5f. SHPO




SHPO letter submitted for Alamo Condo Project on 2/13/20
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